NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: South Louisville Community Ministries-Golf Scramble & Family Helping Families 2017

Applicant Requested Amount: $13,000
Appropriation Request Amount:

Executive Summary of Request
The funding for the two events will provide the opportunity for families, friends, and business leaders to

celebrate the uniqueness of South Louisville and also for various business and community leaders to network
as they support South Louisville Community Ministries.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [m] Yes [ ]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? Yes [ ] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

WW £ 500 5 -/-17]

District # Primary Sponsor Signaturé Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Page
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Applicant/Program:
South Louisville Community Ministries-Golf Scramble & Family Helping Families 2017

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 ,@{/h/{, /// M/W $ \/37) C) LSRN
District 11 $

District 12 m BM“ $ oW
District 13 V\/L% CUQVQNAAQ,TU -‘ZM\/ $ /) 500 i

District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

South Louisville Community Ministries-Golf Scramble & Family Helping Families 2017

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $

District 18 $

District 19 . ' $

District 20 $

District 21 gm__\(/gg{m $ Q..,\'U >
District 22 $

District 23 $

District 24 __—~, N $

District 2 &M&‘J $ '//5-—0 O, :_,m..:
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organlzatlon South Lou;swlle Commumty Mlnlstnes

Program Name and Request Amount Golf Scramble & Family Helping Families $13,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

D
(72}

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

D
w

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

[0}
wn

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

GGG

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

<]
[
[/}

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

4.
@
o

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

=)
[9)]
(/2]

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the

legal responsibility of that taxing district?

pd
>

Is the entity in good standing with:

» Kentucky Secretary of State?

» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

» Louisville Metro Government?

» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

[0}
2]

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

D
w

B

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the apphcatlon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program7

Is the cost estlmate( ) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is

faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

[0

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

[s the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: shughes

 Date: Feb 27, 201

7
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South Louisville
Conmmunity Ministries
REACHING OUT

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES

Invites You to Our Annual Event

FAMILIES HELPING FAMILIES
“CHANGING LIVES IN CRISIS”

As we spend a fun evening networking with friends, supporting the work of the ministries,
having dinner, enjoying an entertaining speaker, recognizing a special longtime supporter,
plus an interesting silent auction of original artwork

Tuesday, March 21, 2017
Networking 5:30 p.m., Dinner & Program 6:00 p.m.

Kosair Shrine Club Ballroom
4120 Bardstown Road
Louisville, Kentucky

MASTER OF CEREMONIES
JONATHAN WAHL, WHAS-TV JOURNALIST

FEATURED SPEAKER

WAYNE PERKEY, FORMERLY OF WHAS RADIO FAME AND
HosT oF THE CRUSADE FOR CHILDREN

SPECIAL RECOGNITION TO LONGTIME SUPPORTER
DOLORES DELAHANTY

Tickets $50 each or Special Sponsorship Rates

Contact Joyce Whalin, South Louisville Community Ministries,
415 1, West Ashland Ave., Louisville, KY 40214; Phone: 502/361-7763
Email: funddevelopment@slcm.org



My o ;h%

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1~ APPLICANT INFORMATION
Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

South Louisville Community Ministries
{as listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records y

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 415 1/2 West Ashland Avenue Louisville KY 40214

Website: www.slem.org

Applicant Contact:  [Yvette Livers Title: Executive Director

Phone: (502) 361-7763 Email: yvettelivers@slem.org

Financial Contact: Joyce Whalin Title: Mission Advancement Sr Director
Phone: (502) 361-7763 Email: funddevelopment@slcm.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Yvette Livers and Joyce Whalin

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):  |415 1/2 West Ashland Avenue Louisville, KY 40214

Council District(s): 6,12, 13,15,21,25 Zip Codef{s): |40209, 40214, 40215,part of 40208

SECTION 2 - PROGRANM REQUEST & FINANCIAL (NFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Changing Lives in Crisis

Total Request: () |$13,000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |$70001not2 evts

Purpase of Request (check all that apply}:
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
(] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the arganization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

W IRS Exempt Status Determination letter . Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

W Current year projected budget F & IRS Form W9

M Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H g’ B Annual audit {if required by organization}

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) /W Faith Based Organization Certification Farm, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Gavernment for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Metro Formula Grant Amount: (3) 172,100
Source: Amount: (§)
Source: Amount: {$)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for pa ricipation? [m]Yes [1No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes |:| No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SEEVION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
South Louisville Community Ministries (SLCM) Vision: A community where all neighbors can thrive.

SLCM Mission: To empower our neighbors to move toward stability and self-sufficiency. We do this by
demonstrating respectful compassion; faithful stewardship; and providing:

-Emergency assistance with food, medicine, housing and ufilities

-Comprehensive referral services and partnerships (individual, family and marriage counseling)

-Daily enrichment services for senior adults

The impact of our services changes the lives of families in crisis. Last year, South Louisville Community Ministries
provided food to over 6,200 families (22,000 plus individuals). Our pantry distributed food orders daily totaling over
195,000 Ibs. of food during the year. Our weekly produce each Wednesday provided fresh vegetables to over 50
families along with educational information about healthy eating and budget management. Each month, we
picked-up and delivered food packages to 5 ceniors. The Meal-on-Wheels program delivered over 19,221 hot meals
to seniors this past year.

Financial assistance with utilities, housing payments and medication was provided to 1500 families. Baby supplies
such as diapers, wipes and baby wash to over 295 families. Clothing and furniture vouchers were given to over 100
families. In addition, we helped over 30 individuals with resume writing, online job search, clothes for their
interview or proper garments to start the first week of work.

South Louisville Community Ministries supports families to stabilize their crisis situation for 30 days while seeking
employment, establishing benefits or recovering from a major lifc event.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ SECT{ON.4 - BOARD-OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFE Bl
Board Member Term End Date
Michael Chinigo, President Humana (eligible for another term) | June 2017
Stacy Herdt, Vice President Republic Bank (eligible for another term) Tune 2017
Terry Conway, Retired Tune 2018
Theresa Batliner, CPA, Treasurer Mountjoy Chilton Medley  (eligible for another term) |June 2017
Nancy Strapp, Immediate Past President Pastor June 2017
Rev. Dr. James A. Dewey, Retired Pastor June 2018
Melissa Davis, Attormney Tune 2017
Father Jeff Gatlin, Priest (cligible for another term) Tune 2017
Dr. Shamika Johnson, Vice Principal TJune 2017
Stephan Kirby, Pastor June 2017
Teffrey Oeswein, Senior Engineer June 2018

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Section 6)

Officers-The officers shall serve for a one-year term of office or
jnstalled. No officer may serve more than three (3) consecutive years in any given o

until their successor shall have been elected and
ffice. (Bylaws, Article VIII,

Board Member at Large -Each director shall serve for a two year term or until her/his successor shall be
director shall serve more than two consecutive terms, provided that a director may return to board membership

following a two year rest from membership. (Bylaws, Article VII Section 3)

elected. No

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Yvette Livers, Executive Dircctor 60,000
Kate Husk 47,450
Joyce Whalin $15, pe,r h,our, (part, ti,me)
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ SECTION S — PROGRANI/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, ete.):

This funding request is for the Families Helping Families Dinner and the Annnal Golf Scramble; both events support
the services provided to families and individuals through the programs offered by South Louisville Community
Ministries.

Families Helping Families dinner will be held Tuesday, March 21, 2017 at Kosair Shrine Club Ballroom. This
special dinner is an opportunity for families, friends, community, and business leaders to celebrate the uniqueness of
South Louisville. The speaker will be Wayne Perkey and we will honor Dolores Delahanty.

The Annual Golf Scramble will be held on Friday, May 19, 2017 at Troquois Golf Cowrse. This event brings together
various business or community leaders to have a fun networking opportunity as they support South Louisville
Community Ministries.

All proceeds from the fundraising events will support the program services of South Louisville Community
Ministries.

B: Desctibe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s}:
Funding will be spent in the following manner:

Families Helping Families: Cover the cost of the dinner, decorations, event program materials, recognition items,
special video to share the impact of SLCM services and signage.

Annual Golf Scramble; Cover the cost of lunch, snacks, recognition items, signage and event program matetials.

Funds not used for the event will go directly to services provided by our emergency agsistance program. These funds
will be used for specific clients to help with their rent, utilities and medications/medical supplies.

None of the finds will be used for sub grantee.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request Is a fundralser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Families Helping Families-As part of the event, light refreshment will be provided during the networking time and a
dinner will be served for which we have to pay. Also, we will create a video about SLCM, signage, event
decorations, program information, recognition items for emcee, speaker, honored guest and other progam participants.

Golf Scramble-This event will have lunch and light refreshment for participants. Also, there will be signage,
decorations, program information and recognition items.

Any funds from this grant over and above the expenses for the event, they will go directly to client emergency
assistance. These funds are recorded, tracked by specific clients for rent, utilities, or service provided.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Cou ncil approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant.award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

|
[] Thefunding requestisa reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[H] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invaices or proof of payment):

v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the Invaices or receipts assoclated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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== f Mid South Printing, Inc. En'ﬁf @i ce
.= 1401 Central Avenue
ﬁED p ﬂ.-ﬁ. % Louisville, KY 40208 Date Invoice #
3 ] § [
HiID-304: é‘ Phone:(502)-637-8262 Fax:(502) 635-5391 | 1150017 560
PRINTING E-Mail: midsouthprint@aol.com
Bill To. .
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY
JOYCE WHALIN
415 1/2 WEST ASHLAND AVE
LOUISVILLE,KY 40214
P.0O. No. Terms
Due on receipt -
Qty Description Rate Amaount
230| A-2 ENVELOPES - RETURN 0.23478 54.00T
230 A-7 ENVELOPES - OUTSIDE 0.25652 59.00T
230 | CARDS - 4.25X5.5 - 2/0 - TICKET RETURN 0.2087 48.00T
230 | INVITATIONS - 5.5X8.5 - 4f4 0.38261 88.00T
ARTWORK 32.00 32.00T
-
%’7 L0717
2-% 5-¢ 3
gto!
Syt Wobiing Frmiteisd 3717
- Subtotal $281.00
PAYMENT TERMS: Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Payment in full is required at the time you receive your order unjess you
have an open account with Mid-South Printing. OPEN ACCOUNTS: 1 Total $281.00
1/2% service charge per month on all accounts over 30 days. REPRINTS: )
Inspect your printing order upan receipt. No adjustments will be made after
10 days. Balance Due $281.00
Received By - ‘
X O Whelon
7 .
Date: 2= 1(5-47

J0gt Th - NDF Gpplicationd 17

DATE RECEIVED

CHECK NUMBER




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

As stated earlier, the emergency assistance provided allows families to stabilize their crisis situation for 30 days.
One hundred (100%) percent of families or individuals that receive service, it stabilizes their situation. The financial
assistance helps avoid cviction for a family, prevents the utilies from being shut-off or disconnected and helps
purchase medication for health/wellness issues.

Our food pantry and weekly produce allows 70% of families to eat healthy monthly. The Meal-on-Wheels provides a
hot meal daily to all seniors in the program. This allows 80-90% of seniors living alone to stay in their home and
have one daily hot nutritional meal.

Records are maintained on all checks written on behalf of clients from the grant funds. A limited number of client
stories are available sharing how we make a difference. (Our agency respects client privacy, only stories of clients
who have given permission are shared.)

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

South Louisville Community Ministries has existing collaborative relationships with organizations that support some
of the services offered by our agency. Dare to Care provides food for our pantry. Catholic Health Initatives provides
finaneial support to individuals in need of help with their monthly medications and they provide asistance for
counseling due to a traumatic life situation, Kosair Chairties grant assists with baby diapers and other necessary
infant supplies.

Page &
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECHION. 6 — PROGRANM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

[ ' Calymn Column Calumn
L 22 | 2 {flui»z’.)ﬁ-'% i
Propased ':i:;- diz
Programy/Projeci Expenses Matro Funds e Funds
Funds

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $5,000 $50,000 $55,000

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $8,000 $8,000

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8}

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROIECT FUNDS $13,000 $50,000 $63,000

% of Program Budget 21 % 79 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government _ $17,000

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify) $33,000

Total Revenue for Colurnns 2 Expenses ** [$50,000

+Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**pust equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown an Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Client Assistance $5,000 $50,000 $55,000

See attached budget for Community Event

Total

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials




2017 Neighorhood Development Fund
Changing Lives in Crisis
Budget Expenses

Families Helping Families {FHF) Event Expenses
Meal 150x523.50 53,625.00

Decorations $240.00
(tableclothes, centerpieces)

Banners and Posters $170.00

Video (Changing Lives in Crisis Stories)  $1,000.00

Printing $609.00
Postage $196.00
Recognition $120.00
Direct Client Assistance $2,500.00
Total FHF Expenses $8,460.00

Golf Scramble Expenses

Meals {Lunch and Snacks) S 640.00
Recognition ltems $ 400.00
Printing $1,000.00
Direct Client Assistance $2,500.00
Total Golf Scramble 54,540.00
Total Budget Expenses $13,000.00

gt SA



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, ete. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency}.

Donar""lw;m-bf Contributlon Value of Conkribution Method ef \atuation
150 hours @$17 $2,550 NMV
Total Value of in-Kind 52,550
{to match Program Budget Line Ifem.
Volunteer Contribution &O0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONELINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: y,1y 1, 2016

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES [m]

If YES, please explain:

South Lonisville Community Ministries anticipates a decrease due to closing the Adult Day Center on December 31,
2015. the second quarter of the last fiscal year. The funding from this program was a major part of the overall
budget.

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SEETION 7 - CERTIRICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the autharized official signing for the"applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why ane or more of the assurances or
cettifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this applicatian.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not returned to Louisvilla Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Loulsville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electrenic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Appllcant assures compliance with the grant requlrements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Governiment, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commissian, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisvilles fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices}. The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9,  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will Identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with thls
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreament.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there [s no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not ta award the application.

11. applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit emplayees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3, The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any seryice/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4, The Agency certifies it will nat require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommaodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member af your Board of Directors ar employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilpersor's family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS. & ASSURANMCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1am aware iny organization will not be eligible for funding if Investigation at any time shows
falsification. I falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repald. | further certify that | am legally authorized ta sign this application for the applying organization and have inltialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Sighatory: %‘7 ‘m Date: A ”y,gﬂ / 7

Legal Signatory: (please print}: ‘C / Y’ A}M / f“' 1B Title: ) M w dﬂ’ﬁf&

phone: [(592 )34 /-~ 7743 | Brtension: Email /l{w’é/m@,.s/ﬁ 00

Page 10
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202712017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0066952

Name SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active’

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 3/30/1976

Organization Date 3/30/1976

Last Annual Report 6/14/2016

Principal Office 4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

Registered Agent KATE R. HUSK
4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

Current Officers

President Mike Chinigo
Secretary Joyce Whalin
Treasurer Theresa Batliner
Director Melissa Davis
Director Father Jeff Gatlin
Director Stacy Herdt

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director LOWELL LAWSON
Director DONNA M MAIER
Director MICHAEIL T PRICE
Director [OSEPHINE NOEL
Director PEGGY ANNE KAREM
Incorporator LOWELL LAWSON

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 6/14/2016 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/6/2015 1 page PDE
Amended and Restated .

Articles 9/12/2014 5 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/15/2014 2 pages tiff PDE

https:/fapp.sos ky.govifishow/{ S(qabmgod4vgeSladaaZdoucaf) ) /default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=00669528&ct=088&cs=99939 1/4
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Principal Office Address

Change -

Registered Agent
name/address change

Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
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Restated articles

22712017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search
3:09:22 PM
Annual report ;/%;/381:'\4 4/15/2014
Registered agent address change g/gé%gl:M 3/31/2014
Principal office change 3/85/321;;4 3/31/2014
Annual report g/cllézgiBPM 3/1/2013
Registered agent address change 2/225{52(1)232”4 3/20/2012
2/22/2012
Annual report 11:18:26 2/22/2012
AM
Annual report g@?lggl:M 6/28/2011
i, e,
s, g2y
Registered agent address change z/iézggBPM 7/2/2008
Annual report S 2008 v 6/18/2008
Annual report :1;/%/12?27PM 3/2/2007
Annual report g’/ i/g?ggspm 6/1/2006

7/18/1989 7/18/1989

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 2/24/2005 1 page
Annual Report 5/4/2004 1 page
Annual Report 5/12/2003 1 page
Annual Report 6/10/2002 1 page
Annual Report 5/1/2001 1 page
Annual Report 6/9/2000 2 pages
Annual Report 7/19/1999 2 pages
Annual Report 6/25/1998 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/19597 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1995 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages
Statement of Change 11/23/1993 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1993 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages
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South Louisville Community Ministrles

Budget Overview
2016-2017
Proposed Actual
2016-2017 2015-2016
[~~~ Income ' |
3030-00-00 Individual Giving - Admin 20000 16669
3030-25-99 Individual Giving - EA 15500 15969
3030-40-00 Individual Giving - MOW 100 50
3030 Total Individual Giving 35600 32688
3035-00-00 Business & Corps - Admin 25000 1180
3035-25-99 Business & Corporations - EA 10000 0
3035 Total Business/Corporation Giving 35000 1180
3040-00-00 Memorials—Admin 600 0
3040-40-00 Memorials --MOW 200 0
2040 Total Memorial Giving 800 4]
3109-00-00 Church Unrestricted donations—-Admin 3000 1398
3110-25-99 through 3115-25-99 Churches- EA 39000 38922
3100 Total Church Giving 42000 40320
3200-15-%¢ Special Fundraising Events--FD 93000 62516
3210-00-00 Misc Income 3000 2400
3200 Fundraising and Misc Income 96000 64916
3258-00-00 Grants Misc Restricted--Admin - 25000 0
3258-25-99 Grants Restricted EA 5000 0
Grants Misc Toial 30000 0
3310-05-00 Metro Louisville Formula - MF 172100 172100
3320-00-00 NDF - Admin 14876 8937
3320-25-99 NDF - EA 7000 6563
3330-40-00 Metro MOW reimbursement--MOW 13000 13266
Metro Govi Granis Total 206976 200866
3355-25-99 CHI Prescription Reimb- EA " 18000 18000
3355-40-00 CHI Reimbursement - MOW 18000 18000
3617-25-99 Kosair-EA 7000 4750
Annual EA Grants Total 43000 40750
3625-25-99 Winterhelp—-EA 24000 23950
3626-25-99 Utility Match Water-EA 14000 12800
3627-25-99 Utility Miatch LGE-EA 30000 24936
Utility Grants Total 68000 61686
3258-3628 All Grants Total 347976 303302
Total Income] 442406
E=e Expénse R |
7001-00 - Exempt Salaries - Adm 39687 22288
7001-05 - Fxempt Salaries - MF 63813 65302
7002-00 - Hourly Sataries -Adm 40245 25385
7002-05 - Hourly Salaries - MF 43046 30711

Lodyrdiwe B

05 MF=Metro Formula Grant.
15 FD=Fund Development
25 EA-Emergency Assistance
40 MOW=Meals on Wheels
xxix-xx-99= EA Pass through



7002-40 - Hourly Salaries - MOW
Salary Total

7101 to 7108-00- Health/Life/Disability: Admin
7101 to 7108-25 - Health/Life/Disability : EA
7101 to 7108-40 - Health/Life/Disability: Mow
7110--00 Retirement Admin
7110--25 Retirement EA
7110--40 Retirement MOW
Insurance Totals

7201-01 - Payrolls taxes - Adm
7201-25 : Payroll taxes - EA
7201-40 - Payroli Taxes - MOW
Poyroll Taxes

7203-00 - Workers' Compensation - Adm
7203-05- Workers' Campensation - MF
Workman's Comp Totals:

7000 - Personnel Expenses

8008-05- Audit Fees-MF
8008-00 Audit Fees-Adm
8009-05 Payroli Service Fee~-MF
8009-00 Payroll Services Fee—Adm
8011-00 Contractor Labor {janitorial)-Admin
8012-00 Contractor Labor--Accounting-Admin
8012-05 Contractor Labor--Accounting-MF
8013-00 - Bank Service Fees-Admin
3000 « Professional Fees

8104-00 - Food & Beverages - Admin

8104-15 - Food & Beverage - FD

8104-40 - Food & Beverage - MOW

8106-00- Office Supplies - Admin

8106-15 + Office Supplies - FD

8106-05 » Office Supplies -MF

8106-40 - Office Supplies - MOW

8107-00 - Copler Expenses - Admin

8107-05 - Copier Expense - WIF

£140-00 - Janitorial Supplies - Admin

8150-00 - Program Supplies - Admin

8150-15- Program Supplies - FD

8150-40 - Program Supplies - MOW

8150-25 Program Supplies—EA

8151-00 - Training Supplies - Admin

-8152-00 - Training Fees—-Admin

8155-00 - Volunteer/Partner Appreciation - Admin

8155-15 - Volunteer/Partner Appreciation - FD

8155-25 Volunteer/Partner Appreciation--EA

9155-40 - Volunteer/PartnerAppreciation - MOW
8100 - Supplies/Services

8201-00 - Telephone - Adm
8201-05- Telephone - MF
8201-40 - Telephone - MOW

8200 : Telephone

15000 6534
201791 150220
14000 11380
11000 9837
5500 76
0 0

) 0

0 0
30500 21293
7000 4248
7000 6370
1425 500
15425 11118
400 309
1277 1704
1677 2013
249393 184644
5760 5760
1440 1840
1417 1363
700 592
9000 7451
1248 1224
4992 4968
425 338
24982 23536
600 305
4500 3996
200 0
1500 1088
800 150
1500 1344
200 0
2000 639
2000 2411
1000 489
1000 89
1000 334
600 0
200 48
1200 1031
500 250
1200 1414
400 60
800 816
1200 217
22400 " 14681
650 596
2200 2200
300 123
3150 2919



8301-00 - Postage -ADM
8301-05 - Postage - MF
8301-15 - Postage - FD
8301-40 Postage MOW

8300 - Postage & Shipping

8401-00 - Rent Expensa - ADMIN
8401-05 - Rent Expense - MF
8405-00 - Electricity - ADM
8405-05 Electricity—MF
8409 and 8415-00 - Rep & Maint of Bldg - ADM
8409 and 8415-25 - Rep & Maint of Bldg - EA
8400 - Occupancy Expenses

8501-15 - Rentals, Equipment Expenses - FD
8504-00 - Computer Hardware/Software-Admin
8505-00 Computer Services {Website, Backups)-Admin

8500 Rentals and Technology

8601-00 - Printing - Admin

8601-15 - Printing - Fund Development
8602-15 - Artwork - FD

8603-15 - Photography/Video - FD
8607-15 - Publications - FD

8600 - Printing Expenses

8707-40 - Mileage Reimbrusement-staff MOW
8707-00 Mileage reimbursement--Admin
8700 - Travel Expenses

Rent Assistance - EA
RX Assistance - EA
LG & E Assistance - EA
Water Assistance
Food - EA
Baby Supplies - EA
8900 Client Services

9001-00-Dues and Subscriptions-Admin
9000 : Dues & Subscriptions

9203-00 Interest Long term short term debt
9200 Interest

9330-00 - Gen Liability & Umbrella - Admin
9330-05 - Gen Liability & Umbrella -MF
9350-00 - Directors & Officers Insurance
9300 - Insurance

9456-00 License and Permits
9456-15 License and Permits

9400-Misc expenses

Total Expense| 557376
Net Profit/ Loss

1000 735
1200 788
1200 294
500 0
3900 1817
1272 1200
5088 4800
2500 2324
5760 5760
1800 1267
800 621
17220 15972
1500 669
4000 0
2500 192
8000 861
1200 1174
5400 1353
500 0
600 0
1000 0
8700 2527
1200 831
500 0
1700 831
26285 26285
21273 21273
85471 95471
38459 38459
11500 10595
14000 4658
206988 196741
700 647
700 647
2400 1732
2400 1732
1078 1078
3965 3965
2500 2050
7543 7093
200 120
100 25
300 145
452414



.. s Tn- Kind. Activity
3901-25 - Food Donations- EA

335393
3900 - In Kind Income 335393

\

|

335393

4900-25 - Food Donations- EA
Total 4900 - In Kind Expense 335393

!

Net In- Kind Activity

|

Net Agency Activity

\

335393

335393



Individual Giving
Business/Corporation Giving
Memorial Giving

Church Giving

Fundraising and Mise. Income
Grants

Total Revenue

Personnel Expenses
Professional Fees
Supplies/Services
Telephone

Postage & Shipping
Occupancy Expenses
Rentals & Technology
Printing Expenses
Travel Expenscs
Client Services

Dues & Subscriptions ~
Tnsurance

Interest

Mise, Expenses

Total Expenses

Revenue in Excess (Deficit) of Expense

In Kind Income
in Kind Expense

Net In-Kind Activity

Net Agency Activity

Sonth Louisville Community Ministries

Statement of Activities

For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2017

% of

YD Annmal Budget

Actual Budget Varlance Collected/Spent
5 12,176 3 35,600 $ (23,424) 34,20%
5 3.462 % 10,000 ¥ (6,538) 34.62%
$ 530 3 800 3 £270) 66.25%
$ 38,109 5 42,000 3 (3,891 90.74%
$ 28312 $ 96,400 3 (68,088) 29.37%
5 230,664 $ 348,676 $ {118,012) 66.15%
$ 313,254 $ 533476 $ {220,222) 58.72%
5 136,743 $ 241,861 3 105,118 56,54%
3 11,752 § 24382 § 12,630 48,20%
$ 10,116 $ 20,450 $ 10,334 49,47%
$ 1,596 $ 3150 % 1,554 50.67%
$ 1,106 5 2,800 $ 1,694 39.48%
$ 9,012 $ 16,865 $ 7,853 33.43%
5 5,065 $ 8,200 $ 3,135 61.77%
3 1,058 $ 5,650 $ 4,592 18.72%
b 446 $ 1,150 $ 704 38.80%
$ 10,041 8 199,488 § 99,447 30.15%
b 75 $ 700 % 625 10.71%
$ 1,940 $ 6,080 $ 4,140 31.91%
$ 1,120 $ 2,400 3§ 1,280 £6,60%
§ 191 $ 300 5 109 63.70%
$ 280260 8 533476 § 253,216 52.53%
$ 32,994 3 0 5 32,994
$ $ (335393) $ (335,393)
$ $ 335393 % 335,393
$ - $ $
s 32,994 5 1] 8 32,994




Combined Income Statement
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/20417

So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)

Church Confributions
3108 Chureh Unrestricted Donatiens
3110 Church Menthly
3 Church Donations Discretionary
anz Chureh Donations
3ns Church Pledges Specific Clients
Total Church Contributions:
Total Revenue:
Gross Profit:
Expenses
Salaries
7001 Salaries ~ Exempt
7002 Salaries - Non-Exempt
Total Salaries:
Employee Benefits
7100 Health/Life/Disabilty - Budget
7102 Life Insurance Premium
7103 Heatth Insurance Promiums
Total Employee Bonefits:
Payroll Taxes
7201 Payroll Taxes
7203 Woerkers Compensation Insurance

Total Payroll Taxes:
Professional Fees

8004 Advertising
8008 Auditand Accounting fees
8003 Payroll Precessing Fees
8019 Professional Fees - Other
8011 Contract Labor
8012 Contractor Labor - Accounting
8013 Bank Service Fees
Total Professional Fees:
Supplies

No CPA provides any asstrance on these Snancial statements.

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Peried W Date PTD Budget Variance Var % ‘Year to Date Annyal Budget Variance Var %
0.00 250,00 =250.00 «100.00 0,00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 ~100.00
1,445.33 3,250.00 ~1.804.67 -55.53 11,989.26 39,000.00 =27,010.74 ~39.26
50000 0.00 500.00 0.00 12,700.00 0.00 12,700.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00
£04.00 0.00 904.00 0.00 12,270.16 0.00 12,270.18 0.00
3.845.33 3,500.00 344.33 9.58 38,108,42 42,000.00 -3,860.58 -8.28
70,377.87 73,140.06 -2,762.18 -3.78 313,253.86 £33.476.00 -220,222.94 -41.28
70,377.67 73,140.06 -2,762.18 <378 313,253.86 533,475.00 22022214 4128
8,956.34 8,442.75 -513.59 6,08 §7,94058 101,313.00 4337242 42,81
£.242,85 7.784.67 . ~468.18 -5.89 55.463.01 83.416.00 37,952.99 40,63
17,189.19 16,227.42 777 -5.99 113403.59 194,726.,00 81,32541 41.76
0.00 2,541.67 2,541.67 100,00 0.00 30,500.00 30,500.00 100,00
182,74 0.00 182,74 0.00 1,369.77 .00 -1,369.77 0.00
1.891.22 0.00 -1,891.22 0.00 12,645,12 0.00 ~12,645.12 0.00
2,073.96 ’ \,....ﬂ._. &7 457.71 1840 14,014.89 30,500.00 16.485.11 §4.05
1,301.77 1.243.75 -58.02 -4.65 8,575.15 14,925,00 6,340.85 42.55
0.00 14225 14225 100.00 742.00 1,707.00 $58.00 56.12
1,301.77 1,386.00 84.23 6.08 9,324.15 16,632.00 7.307.85 43.94
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 0.00
6.00 800.00 800.00 100,00 2,105.14 7.200.00 5,094.86 70.76
30932 168.08 -141.24 84,03 1,256.72 2.017.00 760.28 37.69
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £5.00 0.00 -85.00 0.00
528.00 708.33 180.33 2546 4,224 00 8,500.00 4,276,000 50.31
546.00 520.00 ~26.00 -5.00 3,770.00 6,240.00 247000 39.58
<1800 3542 5342 150.82 240.75 425,00 184.25 43.35
1,365.32 2,031.83 666.51 32.80 11,781.61 24,382.00 12,630.39 51.80

Run Date: 2M113/2017 11:16:45AM
G Date: 21312017

Page: 2
User Logon: CK




Combined Income Statement
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017

So. Louisville Community Ministries {SLC)

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Pericd o Date PTD Budget Variance Var % Year to Date Annual Budget Variance Var %
Travel
8707 Mileage Reimbursement 86.24 85.84 9.60 10.02 446,16 1,150.00 703.84 61.20
Total Travel: 8524 95.84 .60 10.02 446,18 1,150.00 703.84 61.20
Direct Cllent Assistance
8900 Direct Client Assistance Budget 0.00 16,624.00 16,624.00 100.00 0.00 199,488.00 199.488.00 100.00
8901 Metro Formula 2,220.00 0.00 -2,220.00 0.00 26.739.28 0.00 -26,735.29 0.00
8902 Metro Neighborhood Development Clie 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 3.168.00 0.00 -3,168,00 0.00
8904 Church Pledges 1o specific client 1,145.00 0.00 -1,145.00 0.00 14,304.00 0.00 -14,304,00 0,00
8905 Church Monthly Donations to EA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,$72.00 0.00 «12,973.00 0.00
8906 CH! Medical Assistance 780.88 0.60 ~780.88 0.00 0,263.80 0.00 +9,263.80 0.00
8907 Kosair .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.007.59 0.00 -5,007.59 0.00
8908 Utility Match Water 2,520.00 0.00 =2,520.00 0.00 §,332.00 0.00 +5,336.00 0.00
8910 Utility Mateh LGE 780,00 0.00 ~790.00 0.00 18,768.00 0.00 ~19,768.00 0.00
8511 EA Distretionary 213.61 0.00 -213.61 0.00 3.478.35 0.00 -3,478.36 0.00
Total Direct Client Assistance: 7,669.49 16,524.00 8,954.51 53.86 100,041.04 180,488,00 99,446.56 40.85
Dues & Subscripfions
2001 Dues & Subseriptions 0.00 58.33 58.33 100.00 75.00 700.00 625.00 89.20
Total Dues & Subseriptions; 0,00 58,33 58.38 100.00 75.00 700.00 62500 89.2¢
Interest Expense
9203 Interest - Short oF Long Term Debt 136,62 200.00 63.38 31.69 1,12045 2,400.00 1.279.55 53.31
Total Interest Expense: 136.62 200.00 63.38 31,69 1,120.45 2,400.00 . 1,278.55 53,31
Insurance
9330 Ingurance - General 0.00 328.34 32334 100.00 1,940.00 3,880.00 1,940.00 50,00
9350 Insurance - Directors & Cfficers 0,00 183.33 183.33 100.00 0.00 2,200,00 2,2G0.00 100.00
Total Insurance: 0.00 506.67 506.67 100.00 1,840.00 6,080.00 4.140,00 B8.09
Nisc Expense
94441 Bank Sewvice Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00 -48.00 0.00
8442 Credit Card Charges 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 7.10 0.00 -7.10 0.00
9456 Licenses & Pemits 22,00 25,00 3.00 1200 136.00 30000 164.00 54.67
Total Misc Expense; 22.00 25,00 3.00 12.00 191,10 300.60 108.90 36,30
Total Expenses: 32,027.08 44.455.37 12,428.39 27985 280,260.13 533,476.00 253 21587 4147
Net Income from Operations: 38,349.89 28,883,69 9,666.20 33.70 32,993.73 0.00 §2,993.73 0.0
Other Income and Expense
No CPA provides any assurance on these financlal statements.
Run Date: 2M13/2017 11:16:45AM Page: 4

G/L Date: 2113712017
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Balance Sheat

As of 113112017
So. Loulsville Community Ministries (SLC)
Prior
Year la Dalg Yearto Data
Assets
Current Assets
Cash - Republic Bank Operating 25,518.61 8,082.77
Cash - Emergency Asslstanc 769 16,169.22 18,812.22
Cash-Republic-Resticted Funds-0249 3,331.86 7.562.81
Cash-Republic Bank-Emer Asslstance 8,779.23 5.004.80
Republic Bank-Gaming-xx8574 254.00 254.00
Pelly Cash 50.00 50.00
Pelty Cash - ADC 0.00 247.39
Accts Rec Metro MOW 3453.12 2,079.33
AcctRer - ADC - KIPDA 0.00 665.84
Acct Rec- ADC - Clleni Fees 0.00 2,326.00
Grants Recelvable - Matra Formula Grent 0.00 14,341.69
Grant Recelvable CHI Medical Assistance 4,512.90 6.637.52
HealthIns-Dependent 1,016.38 3.272.77
G/R CHI MOW Reimbursement 4479.10 6,86245
Total Current Assetls: 68,464.42 77.099.59
Fixed Assels
Furniture & Fixiures 18,8772.92 19,316.92
Accum, Depr, - Furn & Fixtures -17,837.40 -18,098.00
Equipment 2,235.39 4,854.39
Accum. Depr. - Equipmant -1,828.00 -2.476.00
Vehicles 0.00 21,959.60
Aceum. Depr. - Vehicles 0.00 -20,205.73
Leasehold Improvements 54,175.32 54,175.32
Accum, Depr. - Leasehold [mpry -8,820.00 -9,233.00
Total Fixed Assels: 45,684.23 50,094 50
Total Assels: 114,148,635 127,194.09
Liabllities
Gurrent Liabilitles
Accounts Payable 4,144.04 8,170.95
Manth End Accruals 0.00 5,200.00
Ciient Gash - Pass-Thru 0.00 160.00
LOG - Republic Bank#25596233 38,000.95 38,720.24
Total Current Liabilities: 42,144.99 50,251.18
Total Liabllitles: 42,144.980 50,251.16
Equity
Net Assets - Tomp Restricted 128.44 9,792.58
Nel Asssls 38,381.49 74,820.28
Retalnad Earnings-Current Year 32,993.73 -7,675.94
Total Equity; 72,003.66 76,042.03
Totat Liabilitles & Equity: 114,148.65 127,194.09
No CPA provides any assurance on thess financlal statements.
Run Date: 2/13/2047 14:19:55AM Page: 1
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Program Income Sfatement
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017

Admin
So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Variance Var % Year 1o Date Anral Budget Variance Var %
Insuranee
9330-00-00 Insurance - Generai 0.00 654,67 6487 100.00 388,00 T76.00 388.00 50,00
9350-00-00 Insurance - Directors & Officers 0.00 183.33 183.33 100.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00
Total Insurance: 0.00 . 248.00 248.00 100,00 388,00 2.976.00 2,588.00 86.96
Misc Expense
9441-00-00 Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.00 0.00 -48.00 .00
9442-00-00 Credit Card Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 7.10 0.00 7.0 0.00
9456-00-00 Licenses & Parmits 22.00 16.67 -5.33 -31.87 44,00 202.00 156.00 78.00
Total Misc Expense: 22,00 16.67 -5.33 -31.97 99.10 2060.00 100,90 50.45
Total Expenses: 4,961.57 11,300.83 6,330.36 56.10 40,632.38 135,611.00 94,978.62 70,04
Net Income from Operations: -2,977.74 -5,702.53 2,725.19 47.79 4,252.80 -68.435.00 72.687.80 106.21
Eamings befare Income Tax: 297774 ~5,702.83 2,725.19 47.79 4,252.80 658,435.00 72,687.80 106.21
Net Income (Loss): 2,877.74 «5,702.93 2,725,19 47.78 4.252.80 58,435.00 72,687.80 106.21
No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.
Run Date: 2132017 11:17:49AM Page: 4
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Program Income Statement

For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017
Metro Formula Grant

So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)

Total Postage and Shipping:

Occupancy

8401-05-00 Rent

8405-05-00 Blsctricity & Gas
Total Qecupancy:

Direct Client Assistance

3901-05-58 Metro Formuia

Total Direct Client Assistance:

Insurance
9230-05-00 Insurance - General

Total Insurance:
Total Expenses:
Net Incoms from Operations:
Earnings before Income Tax:

Net income (Loss):

No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements,

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Period to Date PTD Budget Variance Var % Year o Date Annual Budget Vartiance Var %
75.20 160.00 24.80 24.80 507.60 1,200.00 69240 57.70
424,00 424,00 0.00 0.00 2,968.00 5,088.00 2,120.00 4167
£23.36 480,00 -143.36 -20.87 3.900.87 5,760.00 1,859.13 32.28
1,047.36 804.00 «143.36 ~15.86 6,868.87 10,343.00 3.979.13 36.68
2,220,00 0.00 -2.220.00 0.00 26,730.29 0.00 +26,739.29 0.00
2.220.00 600 2.220.00 0.00 26,739.29 0.00 -26,739.29 0.00
0.00 258.67 258,87 100.00 1,552.00 3,104.00 1.552.00 50,00
0.00 256,67 258.67 100,00 1.552.00 3,104.00 1.552.00 50.00
18,340.41 11,763.00 6,577.32 pcerT 136,159,16 141,157.00 4,997.34 354
24,6B4.56 31,262.31 B5.577.72 «21,04 <7.084.15 30,843.00 -38,027.15 -122.89
24,584.59 31,262.31 B577.72 21.04 7,084.15 30,943.00 38,027.15 12289
24,684.50 31,262.31 5,577.72 2104 -7,084,15 30,043.00 -38,027.15 12289

e e E—————— e T —————A  —————————
e, e e e e ———

Run Date: 2M3/2017 11:417:57AM
GIL Date: 21372017
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Event Income Statment

For The 7 Pericds Ended 1/31/2017
EA Passthrough

So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)

QRIGINAL CRIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Variance \ar % Yearto Date Annual Budget Variance Var %
Revenue
Individual Conrtributions
3030-25-99 Indiviual Giving - EA 50,00 1,291.57 «1,241.67 -95,13 865.00 15,500.00 - ~14,635,00 94,42
Total Individual Contributions; 50,00 1,281.67 -1,241.67 96,13 865.00 15,500.00 ~14,635.00 -94,42
Business/Corporate Giving
3035-25-99 Business & Contributions ~ EA 0.00 833.33 -833.33 -100.00 250.00 10.000.00 -8,750.00 -87.50
Total Business/Corporate Giving: 0.30 833.33 -833.33 +100.00 250.00 10,000.00 -8,750.00 -37.50
Grants - Misc
3258-25-90 Grants - Restricted EA 0.00 416.67 -416.67 -100.00 0.00 5.000.00 «5,000.00 -100.00
Total Grants - Misc: 0.00 416,67 -416.67 -100.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.00
Annual EA Grants
3355.25-69 CH! Prescription Reimb - EA 1498.69 1,500.00 -1.31 (.09 8,881.61 18,000.00 -8,018.39 ~44.55
3618-25-99 Kosair - EA .00 583.33 -583.33 -100.00 1,102.00 7,000.00 -5,868.00 -84.25
Total Annual EA Grants: 1,488.69 2,083.33 -584.64 -23.06 11,083.61 25,000.00 -13,916.39 " 5587
WMetro Govt Grants
5310-05-59 Metro Formula Grant 7,731.75 773175 0.00 0.00 23,195.25 30,822,00 ~7,731.78 -256.00
3320-25-99 NDF - Admin 0.00 583.33 -583.33 100,00 3,168.00 7.000.00 -3,832.00 -54.74
Total Metro Govt Grants: 173175 8,316.08 583.33 ~7.02 26,36325 87.927.00 -11,563.75 -30.49
Utility Grants
3623-25-99 Winterhelp - EA 16,000.00 2,000.00 14,000.00 700.00 16,000.00 24,000.00 -8,000.00 -33.33
3624-25-99 Litility Match Water - EA 2,550.00 1.168.67 1.983.33 11857 5,100.00 14,000.00 -8,900.00 8357
3628-25-09 Uiility Match LGE - EA, 0.00 2.500.00 -2.500.00 «100.00 19472,00 30,000.00 -10,528.00 -35.08
Totai Utility Grants: 18,550.00 5.666.67 12,883.33 227.35 40.572.00 €8,000.00 -27,428.00 -40.34
Church Contributions
INN-25-99 Church Monthy Donations- EA 1,445.33 3.250.00 -1,804.67 £5.53 11.989.26 36,000.00 -27,.010.74 69,26
3111-25.89 Church Donations Discretionary 500.00 0.00 500,00 0.00 12,700.00 0.00 12,700.00 0.00
31152599 Church Pledges Specific Clients 904,00 0.0o §04.00 0.00 1227016 Q.00 12,270.16 0.00
Total Church Contributions: 2.848.33 &,250,00 40067 -1233 36,959.42 39,000,00 -2,040.58 528
Total Revenue: 30.679.77 21,856.75 8,823.02 40,37 116,053.28 200,427.00 -84,333.72 42,08
Gross Profit; 30,679.77 2185875 83.823.02 40.37 116,09328 200427.00 -84,333.72 -42,08
No CPA provides any assurance on these firancial statements,
Run Date: 21372017 11:17:43AN Page: 1
G/L Date;: 2113/2017 User Logon: CK




Event Income Statment
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017

End of the Year Appeal
So. Louisville Community Ministries {SLC)
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Variance Var% Year o Date Annual Budget Variance Var %
Revenue
Individual Contributions
3030-06-78 Donations 270.00 0.00 270.00 0.00 3475.00 0.00 3.475.00 0.00
Total Individual Contributions: 270.00 0.00 270.00 0.00 3.475.00 0.00 347500 0.00
Business/Corporate Giving
3035-00-78 Business Contributio:Gen 73.83 0.0 73.83 0.00 1,173.83 0.00 1,173.83 0.00
Total Business/Corporate Giving: 73.83 0.00 73.83 0.00 1,173.83 0.00 1,173.863 0.00
Memorials
3040-00-78 Memorials 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 530,00 0.00 530.00 0.00
Total Memorials: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 530.00 Q.00 530.00 0,00
Church Contributions
3112-00-78 Church Donations:Gen 1.000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.0¢ 0.00
Total Church Contributions: 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 ' 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 1,343.83 0.00 1,343.83 0.00 6,178.83 0.00 6,178.83 0.00
Gross Profit: 1,343.83 0.00 1,343.83 0.00 6,178.83 0.00 8.178.83 0.00
Net income fram Operations: -1.543.83 0.00 1,343.83 000 6,178.83 0.00 8,178.83 - 0.00
Eamings before Income Tax: 1,343.83 0.00 1,343.83 0.00 8.178.83 0.00 6,178.83 0.00
Net Income (Loss): 1,343.83 0.00 1,343 83 0.00 6,178.83 0.00 6.178.83 6.00
P ———— e

No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.

Run Date: 2/1312017 11:17:32AM
G/L Date: 211312017

Page: 1
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Event Income Statment

For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017
Tree of Honor

So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)

QRIGINAL, ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Variance Var % Year o Date Annual Budget Variance Var %
Revenue
Fundraising Efforts
3200-15-68 Fundraising Income 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 0.00
Total Fundraising Efforts: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 0.00
Gross Profit: 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 0.00
Expenses
Printing & Publication
8602-15-68 Artwork 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 «15,00 0.00
Total Printing & Publication: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 =15.00 0.00
Total Expenses: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 -15.00 0.00
Net Income from Operations: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
Famings before Income Tax: 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 20,00 0.00 20,00 0.00
Net Income (Loss): 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 20,00 0.00
No CPA provides any assurzsnce on these fingncial statements.
Run Date: 2M3/2017 11:17:21AM Page: 1
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Event Income Statment

For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017
Taste of South Louisville

So. Louisville Community Ministries {SL.C)

Revenue
Fundraiging Efforts
3200-15-58 Fundraising Income - Taste
Total Fundraising Efforts:
Total Revenue:
Gross Profit:
Expenses
Professional Fees
8004-15-58 Advertising
Total Professional Fees:
Supplies
8104-15-58 Food & Beverages
8106-15-58 Office stationery and supplies
8150-15-58 Program Supplies
8155-15-58 Tokens of Appreciation - Velunteers
Total Supplies:
Postage and Shipping
8301-15-58 Postage
Total Postage and Shipping:
Rental, R&M of Equipment
8501-15-58 Equipment Renta}
Total Rental, R&M of Equipment:
Printing & Publication
8601-15-58 Printing
Total Printing & Publication:
Misc Expense
9456-15-58 - Licenses & Permits
Total Misc Expense:
Total Expenses:

No CPA provides any assuranca on these financial statgrnents.

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Vartance Var % Yearto Date Annual Budget Varlance Var %
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,914.71 0.00 25.814.1 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2591471 0.00 258141 0.00
0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,9141 0.00 2591471 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 25914.1 0.00 25,9141 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 100.00 .00 =100.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.60 0,00 252041 0.00 2,520.41 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 199.46 0.00 ~199.46 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,159.11 0.00 -2,1589.11 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.50 0.00 8250 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.961.48 0.00 -4,961.43 0.00
0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 318.00 0.00 <319.00 . 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 319.00 0.00 -319.00 0.00
6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,178.50 .00 «1,178.50 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.178.50 0.00 -1,178.50 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,042.79 0.00 -1,042.79 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,042.79 0.00 -1,042.79 0.00
.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 92.00 0.00 ~32.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Q 92.00 0.00 -82.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,693.77 0.00 -7,693.77 ¢.00

Run Date: 2/1312017 11:17:15AM
GIL Date: 2M3/2017

Page: 1
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Event Income Statment
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017

Kroger Cards
So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)
CRIGINAL ORIGINAL
Perlod to Date PTD Budget Varfance Var % Year to Date Annual Budget Variance Var %
Revenue
Fundraising Efforts
3200-15-30 Fundraising Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.24 0.00 2824 0.00
Total Fundraising Efforts: 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 28,24 0.00 28.24 0.00
Total Revenue: .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,24 0.00 28.24 0.00
Gross Profit: . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2324 0.00 28.24 0.00
Net Income from Operations: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2824 0.00 2824 0.60
Eamings before Ingome Tax: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 28.24 0.00 2824 0.00
Net Income {Loss): 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,24 0.0C 28.24 0.00
No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements,
Run Date: 21312017 11:17:03AM Page: 1

G/L Date: 21372017 User Logon: CK




Event income Statment

For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017
Admin

So. Loulsville Community Ministries (SLC)

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Variance Var % Year 10 Date Annual Budget Varfance var %
Total Travel: 8824 95.84 8.60 10.02 446,16 1.150.00 703,84 61.20
Dues & Subscripions )
8001-00-00 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 58.33 58,33 100.00 75.00 700.00 §25.00 8929
Total Dues & Subscriptions: 0.00 58.33 58,33 100.00 75.00 700,00 625.00 86.29
Interest Expense )
9203-00-00 Interest - Short or Long Term Debt 136.62 200.00 §3.38 31.69 1,12045 240000 1,279.55 43.31
Total Interest Expense: 136.62 200.00 63.38 31.89 1,120.45 2.400.00 1,279.55 5331
Insurance
9330-00-00 Insurance - Genaral 0.00 64.67 64.67 10060 388.00 776.00 388.00 50.00
9330-05-00 Insurance - General 0.00 258.67 258.67 100.00 1,552.00 3,104.00 1,4852.00 50.00
3560-00-00 Insurance - Directors & Officers 0.00 183.33 183.33 100.00 0.00 2,200.00 2.200.00 100.00
Total Insurance: 0.00 506.67 506.67 100.00 1,840.00 6,080.00 4,140.00 68.09
Wiss Expense
9441-00-00 Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00 -48.00 0.00
9442-00-00 Credit Card Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 710 0.00 <7.10 0.00
9456-00-00 Licenses & Permits 22,00 16,67 -5.33 -31.97 44,00 200,00 156,00 78.00
9456-15-00 Licenses & Permits 0.00 8.33 8.53 100,00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Total Misc Expense: 22.00 25.00 3.00 12,00 99,10 300,00 200.90 66,97
Totat Expenses: 24,358.49 27,832.37 3.473.88 12.48 172,460.88 333,988.00 161,527.12 43.26
Net Income from Operations: 13,985.76 2345094 -0,465.16 40.32 -14,798,01 -932.00 -13,858.01 147593
Gther Income and Expense
In Kind Income
8000-25-00 In Kind Food income 0.00 27.948.42 27,949 42 -100.00 0.00 335,393.00 +335,393.00 -100.00
Total In Kind Income: 0.00 27.949.42 27,945.42 ~100.00 0.00 335,383.00 -335,383.00 ~100,00
In Kind Expensge
8001-25-00 In Kind Food Expensa 0.00 -27,949.42 2794042 100.00 6.00 -335,393.00 335,393.00 100.00
Total In Kind Expense: 0.00 -27,949.42 2754942 - 100.00 0.00 -335,392.00 335,393.00 100.00
Total Other Income and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Earnings before Income Tax: 13.995.78 23,450.94 9,455.18 ~40.32 -14,798.01 -938.00 ~13,859.01 -1.475.93
No CPA provides any assurarice on these financial statements.
Run Dates 2M13/2017 11:16:54AM Page: 5
Gl Date; 214312017 User Logon: CK




Event Income Statment,
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017

Admin
So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budgst Variance Var % Year to Date Annual Budget Varlance Var %

Professional Fees
8008-00-00 Audit and Ascounting Fees 0.00 120.00 120.00 100.00 1,0586.33 1,440.00 383.67 26.64
8008-05-00 Audit and Accounting Fees 0.00 430.00 480.00 100.00 1,048.81 5,760.00 4,711.1% 81.79
8009-00-00 Payroll Processing Fees 61.36 50.00 ~11.86 2372 251,30 §00.00 348,700 58,12
8005-05-00 Payroll Processing Fees 24745 118.08 ~129.38 -108.57 1,005.42 1417.00 41158 29,05
2010-00-00 Professional Fees ~ Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.00 0.00 -55.00 0.00
8011-00-00 Contraet Labor 528.00 708.33 180,33 25.48 4,224.00 8,500.00 4,276.00 503
8012-00-00 Contractor Labor - Agcounting 109.20 104,00 -5.20 -5.00 754,00 1,248.00 494,00 39,58
£012.05-00 Contracter Labar - Agsounting 436.80 416.00 -20.80 -5.00 3.016.00 4,992.00 1.976.00 39.58
8013-00-00 Bank Service Fees =18.00 3542 5342 150.82 240.75 425.00 184.25 43.35

Total Professlonal Fees: 1,365.32 2,031.83 666.51 32.80 11,651.61 24,382.00 12,730.3% g2.21
Supplies
8104-00-00 Food & Bevarages 0.00 41,67 41.67 100.00 331.29 500.00 168.80 33.76
8104-15-00 Food & Beverages 0.00 375.00 375.00 100,00 o.00 4.500.00 4,500.00 100.00
8104-40-00 Food & Beverages 0.00 12,50 12,50 100.00 0.00 150,00 150.00 100,00
8106-00-00 Office Supplies 28.65 100,00 7135 71.35 470.70 1,200,00 729.30 £0,73
£106-05-00 Office Supplies 114.59 125.00 10.41 8.33 1.466.01 1,500.00 33.99 227
8106-15-00 Office Supplies 0.00 66.67 66.67 100.00 0.00 §00.00 800.00 100.00
8106-40-00 Cffice stationery and supplies 0.00 8.33 8.33 100.00 52.99 100.00 47.01 47.01
§107-00-00 Copier/Duplicating Supplies 53.73 166,57 112.94 67.76 413.83 2,000.00 1.586.17 75.31
8107-05-00 Coplerfduplicating supplies 214,93 166.57 4326 -28.96 1,58741 2,000.00 412,59 20.63
8140-00-00 Janitorial & Housekeeping Supplies 6145 50.00 +11.45 -22.80 184.39 §00.00 415.61 89.27
8150-00-00 Program Supplies 0.00 33.33 3333 100.00 19248 400.00 20752 51.88
8150-15-00 Program Supplies 0.00 54,17 5417 100.60 0.00 650.00 650.00 100.00
81502500 Program Supplles 0.00 16,67 18.67 100,00 0.00 200,00 200.00 100.00
28150-40-00 Program Supplies 0.00 2017 2817 100.00 0.00 350.00 350,00 100.00
8151-00-00 Training Supplies 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00
§152-00-00 Tralning Fees 0,00 41.87 41,67 100.00 70.00 500.00 430.00 86.00
81550000 Tokens of Appreciation - Volunteers 0.00 83,33 83.33 100.00 75.22 1.060.00 924.78 92.48
§156-15-00 Tokens of Appreciation - Volunteers 0.00 66.67 66.67 100.00 0.00 £00.00 800,00 100.00
8155-25-00 Tokens of Appreciation - Volunteers 0.00 66.67 B6.57 100.00 129.22 800.00 £§70.78 B83.85
8155-40-00 Tokens of Appresiation - Volunteers 0.00 100.00 100,00 100.00 131.70 1,200.00 1,088.30 £89.03

Total Supplies: 473.35 1,704,139 1.230.84 72.22 5,105.18 20450.00 15,344 .85 75.04
Telephone
8201-00-00 Telaphone Expense 45,80 8417 857 15.82 319.22 650.00 330.78 £0.89
8201-05-00 Telephone Expense 182.38 183.33 0.95 0.52 1,276.89 2,200.00 923.11 41.95
No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements,

Run Date: 2M3/2017 11:16:54AM Page: 3
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Event Income Statment

For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017
Admin

So. Louisville Community Ministries (SLC)

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period 1 Date PTD Budget Varance Var % Year to Date Annual Budget Varlance Var %
Revenue
Individual Contributions
30:30-00-00 Donations - Individual Giving 190.00 1,666.67 -1476.67 -38.60 673.01 20,000.00 -19,326.89 -96.63
3030-40-00 Donations - individual Giving 0.00 833 -8.33 =100.00 0.00 100.00 =-100.00 -100.00
Total Individual Contributions: .190.00 1,675.00 ~1,485,00 -83.66 673.01 20,100.00 ~19,426.98 -96.65
Business/Corporate Giving
3035-00-00 Foundations& Corporations 0.00 0.00 0.00 . .00 2,038.33 0.00 2,038.33 0.00
Totat Business/Corporate Giving: 0.00 0.00 0,00 n.oo 2,038.33 0.00 2,038.33 0.00
Mamorials
3040-00-00 Memonials 0.00 50.00 -50.00 «100.00 0.00 £00.00 -600.0C ~100.00
3040-40-00 Memorials - MOW 0.00 16.67 -16.57 -104.00 0.00 200.00 ~200.00 -100,00
Total Memorials: 0.00 66.67 -66.67 «100.00 0.00 800.00 -800.00 -100.00
Fundraising Efforts
3105-15-00 Fundraising Income 0.00 7.783.33 ~1,783.33 «100.00 0.00 $3,400.00 -03,400.00 -100.00
3200-15-00 Special Fundraising Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,006.67 0.00 2.006.67 0.00
3210-00-00 Mise Income 0.00 250.00 -260.00 ~100.00 149.80 3,000.00 -2,850.40 -85.01
Total Fundraising Efforts: 0.00 8,033.33 -8,033.33 =100.00 2,156.27 96,400.00 «94,243,73 -97.76
Grants - Misc
3258-00-00 Grants - Miseellaneous o.00 2,083.33 -2,083.33 ~100.00 20,000.00 25,000,00 -5,000.00 -20.00
Total Grants - Misc: 0.00 2.083.33 -2,083.33 -100.00 20,000.00 25,000.00 -5,000.00 ~20.00
Annual EA Grants
33554000 CHI Grants - MOW 1,501.31 1,500.00 13 0.08 11,018.38 18,000.00 -5.,981.62 -33.79
Total Arnual EA Grants: 1,501.31 1,500.00 131 0.08 11,018.38 18.000.00 -6,981.82 -38.79
Metro Govt Grants
3310-05-00 Metro Formula Grant 35,293.25 35,203.65 040 £.00 105.879,76 141,173.00 -35,283.24 25.00
3320-00-00 NDF ~ Admin 0.00 1,298.00 -1,298.00 -100.00 6,082.00 18,576.00 -9,494.00 -50.95
3330-40-00 Metro MOW Reirmbursement 918.71 1,083.33 ~163.62 ~15.10 7215.12 13,000.00 -5,784.88 ~44.50
Totz] Metro Govi, Grants: 36,212.96 37,674.98 -1,462.02 -3.88 119,176.88 16%,749,00 50,572.12 2879
Utility Grants
3628-00-00 UM Admin 450.00 000 450.00 0.00 2450.00 0.00 2:450.00 0.00
Total Utility Grants: 450.00 0.00 450,00 0.00 2450,00 0.00 2,450.00 0.00
No CPA provides any assurance on these financiz! sttements.
Run Date: 2M3/2017 11:16:54AM Page: 1
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Program Income Statement

For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017
Meals on Wheels

8o. Loufsville Community Ministries (SLC)

Revenue
individuat Contributions
3030-40-00 Donations - Individuat Giving
Total Individual Contributions:
IRemorials.
3040-40-00 Memorials - MOW
Total Memorials:
Apnual EA Grants
3355-40-00 CHI Grants - MOW
Total Annual EA Grants:
Metro Govt Grants
3330-40-00 Metro MOW Reimbursemart
Total Metro Govt Grants:
Total Revenue:
Gross Profit:
Expenses
Salaries
7002-40-00 Salaries - Non-Exempt
Total Salaries:
Employee Benefits
7100-40-00 Healtf/Life/Disability - Budget
7102-40-00 Life Insurance Premium
7103-40-00 Heakh Insurance Premiums
Total Employee Benefits:
Payroll Taxes
7201-40-00 Payroll Taxes
Total Payroll Taxes;
Supplies
8104-40-00 Food & Beverages
8106-40-00 Office stationery and supplies

No CPA provides any assurance on these financial staternents,

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Peried 1o Date PTD Butiget Variance Var % Year to Date Annual Budget Variance Var %
0.60 833 433 -100.09 0.00 100.00 -100.00 ~100.00
0.00 833 5.38 -100.00 0.00 10000 ~100.00 ~100.00
0.00 16.67 -16.67 -100.00 0.00 200.00 200,00 -100.00
0.00 16.67 16,67 10000 0.00 200.00 ~200.00 ~100.00
1,501.51 1,500.00 131 0.09 11,018.38 18,000,00 6,951.62 38,79
1501.30 1,500.00 Y] 0.06 11,018.58 8,000.00 “6.081.62 3879
919,11 1,083.33 6362 1510 7.215.12 13,000.00 5.784.88 44,50
319.71 1,083.33 18362 A5.10 7.215.12 13,000.00 -5.784.88 44,50
342102 2,608.33 ~187.31 718 18.233.50 31.300.00 -13,066.50 2175
242102 2.608.33 -187.31 7.8 18,233.50 31,300,00 -13,066,50 75
1,619.20 1,250.00 ~389.20 2954 11.285.11 15,000.00 3,714.89 24.77
1,618.20 1,250.00 369.20 2554 T1,285.11 15,000.00 3.714.89 2477
0.00 458,33 458.33 100.00 £.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 100.00
26.43 0.00 2643 0,00 279.27 0.00 27927 0.00
497.96 060 487.96 0.00 2,081.26 0.00 2,981.25 0.00
524.39 458.33 66.06 441 3260.53 5,500.00 223547 0,72
123.87 13542 1155 853 863,23 "1,625.00 7B1.77 46.88
123.87 135.42 11.56 853 863.28 1,625.00 761,77 46.88
0.00 1250 12,50 100.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00
0.00 8.33 833 100.00 5289 100.00 47.01 47.01

Run Date: 2/13/2017 11:18:16AM
GIL Date: 21312017

Page: 1
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Program [ncome Statement
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017

Emergency Assistance
So. Louisville Community Ministries (SL.C)
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period to Date PTD Budget Varance Var % Year to Date Annugl Budget Varlance Var %
Employee Benefits
T100-25-00 Health/Life/Disability - Budget 0.00 £16.67 916,67 100.30 0.00 41,000.00 11,000.00 100.00
7102-25-00 Life Insurance Premium 82.02 0.00 -82.02 0.0¢ Fra. 14 0.00 574,14 0.00
7103-25-00 Heatth Insurance Premiums 791,79 0.00 791,79 0.00 5.489.55 0.00 5,489.55 0.00
Total Employee Banefits: §73.81 916,67 4286 4.68 §,043.69 11,000.00 4,956.31 45,06
Payroll Taxes
7201-25-00 Fayroll Taxes 0.00 583.33 683.33 100.00 0.00 7,000,00 F,000.00 100.00
Total Payroll Taxes: 0.00 583.33 583.33 100.00 0.00 7,000,090 7,000.00 100.00
Supplies
8150-25-00 Program Supplies 0.00 18.67 16.67 100.00 0.00 200.00 200,00 100.00
8155-25-00 Tokens of Appreciation - Volunteers 0.00 66.67 8657 100.00 129,22 £00.00 €70.78 . 83.85
Total Supplies: 0.00 83.34 83.34 10C.00 129,22 1,000.00 810,78 87.08
Cecupancy
8408-25-00 Contract Maintenance Services 49.00 62.08 13.08 21.07 166.00 745.00 549.00 73.60
Total Occupancy: 48.00 62,08 13.08 21.07 186.00 745,00 548.00 73.69
Direct Cliont Assistance
8900-25-69 Direct Client Assistance Budget 0.00 16,624.00 16,524.00 10¢.00 0.00 109.488.00 199,488.00 100.00
£902-25-69 Metro Nefghborhood Development Ciig 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.168.00 0.00 -3,168.00 0.00
8604-25.90 Church Pledpes to specific client 1,145.00 0.00 «1,145.00 0.00 14,304.00 0.00 +14,304.00 0.00
86052699 Chureh Monthly Donations to EA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,873.00 0.00 -12,973.00 0.00
8908-25.99 CHI Medical Assistance 780.38 0.00 -780.88 0.00 9,263.80 0.00 -9,263.80 0.00
8907.-25-99 Kosalr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.007.59 0.00 5,007.59 .0.00
8909-25-99 Utility Match Water 252000 0.00 -2,520.00 0.00 5,339.00 0.00 -5,339.00 0.00
8910-25-99 Utility Match LGE 790.00 0.00 -790.00 0.00 19,768.00 0,00 «19,768.00 0.00
8911-25.99 EA Discretionary 21361 0.00 21361 0.00 347836 0.00 3A478.36 0.00
Totat Direct Client Assistance: 5449.48 16,624.00 11,17451 67.22 73.301.75 199,488.00 126,186.25 6328
Total Expenses: 6,372.30 18,269.42 11,897.12 85.12 79.670.66 216,233.00 138,562.34 ‘B3.66
Net Income from Operations: 16.575.72 «4,144.42 20,720.14 49995 13227.37 -49,733.00 mNmmn.mq 126.80
Other Income and Expense
In Kind Income
8000-25-00 In Kind Food Incame 0.00 27,849.42 -27.040.42 -100.00 0.00 335,393.00 ~335.393.00 <100.00
Total [n Kind Income: 0.00 27,949.42 2794842 «100.00 0.00 335,393.00 -335,393.00 -100.00

No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements,

Run Date; 2/13/2017 41:18:10AM
G/L Date: 2113/2017
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Program lncome Statement
For The 7 Periods Ended 1/31/2017

Emergency Assistance
So. Louisville Communify Ministries {SLC)
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
Period t Date PTD Budget ‘ariance Var % Year to Cate Annual Budget Variance var %
Revenue
Individual Contributions
3030-25-99 Indivival Giving - EA 50.00 1,291.67 -1,241,67 -B5.13 865.00 15,500.00 -14,835.00 -84.42
Total Individual Contributions: 50.00 1 hm._|.mlq ~1,241.67 -96.13 365.00 15,500.00 -14,635,00 8442
Business/Corporate Giving
3035-25-99 Business & Contributions - EA 0.00 833.33 ~333.33 =100.00 250.00 10,000.00 «§,750.00 -97.50
Total Business/Corporate Giving: 0.00 £33.33 -833.33 ~100.00 250.00 10,000.00 -8,750.00 -97.50
Grants - Misc
3258-25-99 Grants - Restricted EA 0.00 416.67 416,67 -100.00 0.00 5,000,00 <5,000.00 «100.00
Total Grants - Misc: 0.00 416.67 -416.67 -100.00 0.00 5,000.00 +*5.000,00 -100.00
Annual EA Grants
3355-25-99 CHI Prescription Reimb - EA 149859 1.500.00 =131 -0.09 5,951.61 18,000.00 -8,018.39 -44.55
3618-25-99 Kosalr - EA 0.00 583.33 -583.33 ~100.00 1,102.00 7,000.00 -5,808.00 -84.26
Total Annual EA Grants: 1,408.69 2,083.33 -584.64 -28.06 11,083.61 25,000.00 -13,916.39 -55.67
Metro Govt Grants
3320-25-99 NDF - Adrnin C.00 583.33 -583.33 =100,00 3.168,00 7,000.00 -3,832,00 -54.74
Total Metro Govt Grants: o.oo. 583.33 -583.33 «100.00 3,168.00 7.000.00 - -3,832,00 5474
Utility Grants
3623-25-99 Winterhelp « EA 16,000.00 2,000.00 14,000.00 700.00 16,000.00 24,000.00 -§,000.00 -33.33
3624-25-89 Utilfty Match Water - EA 2,560.00 1,166.67 1,383.33 118,57 5,100.00 14,000.00 -8,900.00 -63.57
3628-25-99 Utility Match LGE - EA 0.00 2,500,600 -2,500.00 ~100.00 19,472.00 30.000.00 -10,528.00 -35.00
Total Utility Grants: 18,550.00 5.666.67 12,883.33 227.38 40,572.00 68,000.00 -27428.00 -40.34
Church Contributions
3110-25-99 Church Monthy Donatlons - EA 1,445.33 3,250,00 -1,804.67 55.53 11,989.2¢ 39,000.00 2701074 -69.26
3111-25-89 Church Donations Discretionary 500.00 0.00 §00.00 0.00 12,700.00 0.00 12,700.00 0,00
3115-25-89 Church Pledges Specific Clients 904.00 0.00 904.00 0.00 12,270.18 0.00 1227016 0.00
Total Church Contributions: 2,840.33 3,250.00 400.67 -12.33 36,859.42 39,000.00 -2,040.58 4.23
Total Revenue: 22.048.02 14,125.00 8.823.02 6246 92,438.03 169,500.00 -76,601.97 45.19
Gross Profit: 22 948,02 14,125.00 8,823.02 62.46 82,808.03 16%,500.00 «76,601 a7 45,19
Expenses
No CPA provides any assurance on these finansial statements.
Run Date: 2/13/2017 11:18:09AM Page: 1
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EXTENDED TO MAY 16, 2016

it denolione. T

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax QUB Mo B
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2@ 'i 4
Department of the Treasury %» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. W
“Internal Revenua Service B Information about Form 990 and iis instructions is at i ) Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 201 1 andending J dN 30, 2015

B checkit |G Mame of organization

applicable:

[Jaddees | SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

Name

D Employer identification number

::r]ange Doing business as
(L Number and street (or P.0. box If mail is not delivered to sirest address) Reom/suite | E Telephone number

e 415 1/2 ASHLAND AVE.

termin-
ated

] e

502-681-4983

Gity or town, state ot province, country, and ZIP ar foreign postal code

[ JApencedy T,OUISVILLE, KY 40214

lica-
tgpis

G Grossrecelpts § 879,571-

H(a) s this a group retum

F Name and address of principal officerr Y VETTE LIVERS

pedng | aAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? .. l:lYes No
Hib) Are all suberdinates included?l:l Yes [__INo

| Taxexempt status: [ ] 501(c)3) L_1501(c) ¢

yd (insertno.) || 4947¢a)(1) or 527 § *No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website:p» WWW . SLCM. ORG

H{c) Group exemption number

K Form of organization: | X Corporation [ [ Trust || Association || Other P> T Year of formation: L 97 6] M State of legal domicile: KY
Partl| Summary :
3 1 Briefly describe the organization’s misslon or most significant activities: TO EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS 1IN
£ CRISIS TO MOVE TOWARD STABILITY AND SELF-SUFFICIENCY.
g 2 Check this box B> L _|ifthe organization discontinued its aperations or digposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 5 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, N8 18)  ........oceoersoesis oo 3 15
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) ..............c..... e K2 K 15
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV, N 28) ... oo eeeaeeenees | 17
£ | 6 Total number of VOILMESTS (ESHMBD {MBCESSEY) ... |2 145
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column Chline 12 e e eerirvnere | 1B 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable Income frorm Form 990-T, line Y SO OyO U VOTOO I | - 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contrioutions and grants PAIEVILING TH) 707,094. 634,37>5.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI INE20) ..o 267,348, 220,725,
na: 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, A, and Td) e 0. 0.
41 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column (&), lines 5, 6d, B¢, 9c, 106, and 118) _.oincenen. 11,221. 13,222.
12 Total revenus - add lines & through 11 (must equal Part VIl column (4, line 12)_........ 985, 663. 868,922,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 479,211. 417,099.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part B¢, column (B), Ine4) e 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employse benefits (Part IX, column (&), ines 510} ... 363,70 1. 366,605,
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 1) e enemraneeas 0. 0.
8- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, colurmn (D}, line 25) =g 15,055.
17 Other expenses {Part IX, column (A), lines 11a11d, 11F24€) .. 167,494. 121,542,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part I, column (A), Ne28) ..........coooe 1,010,406. 905,246,
19 Rovenus less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 ... -24, 743, -36,324,
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
8520 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 127,288, 126,455,
<521 Total liablities (Part X, ine 26) e e 6,345. 41,836.
23122 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ling 21 fromline@ 20 ...oesveersspaznsisnncnnoes 120,943. 84,619.
1]

[Part

Signature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare

that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it s

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparss (ether than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of otiicer Date
Here YVETTE LIVERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name - Preparer's signature Uate ?rheck
Paid  |[BARBARA A. LASKY F enmiond
Preparer |Firm's name _!_ANDERSON , BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm's address . G43 SOUTH FIRST STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phoneno. { 502)584-9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions)

.......................................... @Yes [ INe

432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduciion Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 {2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I<-Pﬂ£

| Part I | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any ne inthis Park I ...ooeeeece i sneses s ommsngsnesssonsnoan st @
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
70 EMPOWER OUR NEIGHEORS IN CRISIS TO MOVE TOWARD STABILITY AND
SELF-SUFFICIENCY.
WE DO THIS BY DEMONSTRATING RESPECTFUL COMPASSION; PRACTICING FAITHFUL
STEWARDSHIP; AND PROVIDING: )

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

16 rOTFOMM B0 OF B00EZ? oot e [Clves [(XInNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any pragram services? ... DYes Iiﬂ No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measurad by expenses.
Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
ravenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: ) {Expenses § 511,497« incudingarentsofs 417,099, ) (reverues )]
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE:
THE EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM WORKS TO MEET THE BASIC INDIVIDUAL
NEEDS OF THOSE FAMILIES TN THE SOUTH END WHO ARE FACING FINANCIAL

HE PROGRAM WORKS TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE WITH

CRISIS. T

UTILLITY BILLS AND HOUSING PAYMENTS, AS WELL AS PAYMENT ASSISTANCE FOR
MEDICATLON. 1N ADDITION, THE PROGRAM MAINTAINS AN EXTENSIVE DARE TO
CARE FOOD PANTRY EVERY WEEKDAY .

THE EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS ASS1ST APPROXTMATELY 80 HOUSEHOLDS A
MONTH WITH LG&E, WATER, RENT AND MORTGAGE PAYMENTS. OVER THE LAST
VEAR, THE FOOD PANTRY HAS BEEN SERV.LING AROUND 400 FAMILLES OR 1500

INDIVIDUALS MONTHLY. e
4b  {Cods: ) {Expenses § 264 ) 514. including grants of § ) ' ) (ﬂevé:ﬁ; $ 220 ’ 725. )

ADULT DAY CENTER:

THE ADULT DAY CENTER HAS BEEN TN OPERATION SINCE OCTOBER OF 1990.
ADULT DAY SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE FOR THOSE 18 AND OVER OR THOSE IN THE
EARLY STAGES OF ALZHEIMER'S DISEAGE. THE CENTER PROVIDES
SOCIALIZATION, A WELL-BALANCED NUTRITLON PROGRAM, AND STRUCTURED
ACTIVITLES WHICH ARE DESIGNED TO PROMOLE THE PHYSICAL, SOCIAL, MENTAL,
EMOTIONAL, AND SPIRITUAL WELL-BEING OF PARTICIPANTS, WHILE OFFERING
REGPITE TO FAMILY MEMBERS AND CAREGIVERS. OERVICES INCLUDE:
BREAKFAST, A HOT LUNCH {THROUGH METRO TOUISVILLE SENIOR NUTRITION
PROGRAM,) SNACKS, NURSING SERVICES, TRANSPORTATION, RECREATION,
INTER-GENERATIONAL ACTIVITIES, AND FIELD TRIPS.

dc  (Code: ) (Expenses § 40,330. including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )
MEALS-ON-WHEELS
PROGRAM FOR HOMEBOUND SENIORS
OUR VOLUNTEERS DELIVER APPROXIMATELY 1600 LUNCHES A MONTH!

WE HAVE OEVEN ROUTES IN SOUTH LOUISVILLE IN ZIP CODES 40209, 40214,
315 AND PART OF 40208. OUR VOLUNTEERS DELLVER A HOT LUNCH, DESSERT

40
AND BEVERAGE DIRECTLY TO HOMEBOUND SENIORS. IT TAKES MANY VOLUNTEERS
TO COVER SEVEN ROUTES MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY.

2014-2015 HOME DELIVERED MEALS PROGRAM (MEALS ON WHEELS)

ST.CM VOLUNTEERS DELIVERED APPROXIMATELY 89 HOT MEALS PER DAY TO OUR

FRAIL, HOME BOUND FLDERLY IN THE SOUTH END OF TOUISVILLE. DURING THE
4d Cther program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
4o Total program service expenses > 816,341.
Form 990 (2014)
prinih SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
3
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_Form990f2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, T -—Pﬂﬁ
P

art IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 lsthe organization described In section 501(c){3) or 4947 (a)(1} (other than a private foundation)?
IF TYES,” COMPIETE SCREAUIE A .| ____.....ccceeeoeereresssoeesssseses s s AR 1| X
2 s the organlzation required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? o | X
3 Did the oraanization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
DUBIG OFfice? I *YES,” COMPIBIS SONBUUIE Oy PAIEI ..o s s 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbylng activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If Yes,” COmpiete SCHBOUIE Cy PAIEI ..o o s et 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501{c)(5), or 501(cHB) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il o eesiar s 5 X
& Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similer funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution ot investment of amourts In such funds or accounts? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? #f "Yes," compilete Schedule D, Partll oo vierreecen s 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” complete
SCREAUIB D, PAIE BT o oeeeiseseeeeoeeeeetteser oo oA R SR 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal account liabllity; serve as a custodian for
amounits not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes, " COMPIte SCHETUIE D, PAITIV |||t coersrsrsoeres oo o0 s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowrments? If "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part V' ... ..ooieciiremmmesiiarsssssssni s 10 X
11 |f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Wi, Wil VIIL, D5, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes," complete Schedufe D,
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments - other securities in Part ¥, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If *Yes,” complete SChedle D, PAIEVII . ...cocococvcissrccsa e 11b X
¢ Did the organization repost an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
asseis reported In Part X, ling 167 If *Yes," compiote SCHedUE D, PATVIL oo 1o X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," COMPlete SCHBOUIE D, PAIEIX .. .oocsrsosvesss oo s s 1a| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 I "Yes, * complete Schedule D, PartX | ... 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncettain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? Jf "Yes," compiete Schedule D, PartX .. 15| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the 1ax year? ’
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to tine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional ___ ... 12b X
13  Is the organization a schocl described in section 170{)(1){(A)EN? if "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... ... .ceovreecinens 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, business,
investment, and program servica activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn Investmenis valued at $100,000
or tore? IF "Yes,* GOmplote SCREQUIS F, Parts 181G IV ... oo iccersersrssssrsrssoss oot e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 8, more than 5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule Fy PAS HANG IV ... v e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, colurmn (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
ot for foreign individuals? if "Yes," complete Schedula F, Parts 1 and IV || st 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services pn Part 1X,
colurmn (A), nes 6 and 1167 If *YeS," COMPIEte SCHOOUIE G, PAMLE ......covotvesmrcsssrcs st e 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, ines
10 and 8a? If "Y8S, COMPIETS SCHEOUIB G, PAILI ... iooer vt e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,”
COMPISNS SCHEOUIE Gy PIEHE ... err e oo e 19 X
o0a Did the organization cperate one or more hospital faciiities? if "Yes, v complete Schedule H | ..o . 120a
b I "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial staternents tothisretumn? ..oz 20k
Form 990 (2014)
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Form:990 (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I ] "
F_W‘FPan

Checkiist of Required Schedules continued)

Yes | No
24 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 if “Yes," complete Schedufe |, Parts fand Il | ... e 21 X
25 Did the organization report mote than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for dornestic individuals on
Part IX, colamn (A), e 22 1f "Yes, " complete Schacule §, PAHS 1810 I __........._...cvosrissersm e | 22 X
53 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustess, key employees, and highest compensated employees? if "Yes," compiete
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt pond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mare than $100,000 as of the
Jast day of the year, that was Issued after Dacember 31, 20027 If "Yes, answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SCHETUIB K. 1 "INO™, GO0 2BA ... ....oorsrscmeeersesseessssssssons oo e80T 24a X
b Did the erganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary petiod exceptlon? ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ... ... ereereeeereeeennereeannenns | 246

d Did the organizatien act as an "on behalf of* Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? ...
953 Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}{4), and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedufe L Part! . . |2Ba X

b s the organization aware that it engaged In-an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifled person ina prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 820 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," compleie

SOHOOUIB L, PAE | ..o 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, dirsctors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes, "

COMPIETS SCREAUIB L, PRITII | . ...\ ioeioooeeceeeteseomeeeeeeeresss s oea s bR 1T R T 26 X
57  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantiat
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selsction committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? if *Yes,” COMPlete SOREOUIE Ly PAEHI __..o.coervrroseessrsossmosess oo 2t X
28 \Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructlons for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If “Yes," complete Schedute L, PartIV o 28a | . X
b A family member of a current or former offlcer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b
© An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
directar, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parf iV e 28¢ X
20  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ff "Yas,* complete ScheduleM ... | 22 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, of qualified conservation
contribUtions? I 'Yes,” COMDIEHS SCHEAUIB M || || ..o eeeeceseroressmseos e ssonss s s o 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
I "Yes," COMPIEte SCHETUIB N, PEITT || ||| .\oooooooeevseeeeesesssssss e s 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?if "Yes," complete i
SCREAUE N, PAII oo oo ooeesooesssss oo em e RS8R 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
cections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 If "Yes, " complete SCHETUIE By PAIEL . .ovcoireerssesncssss oo 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt of taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Iii, or IV, and
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity witihin the meaning of section BI2MIB)T oot 35a X
b I "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512()(13)? if "Yes," complate Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2 | .. 35h
Saction 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. ine2 ... 36 X

Did the organizatlen conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that isnot a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI . 37 X

Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, iines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
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SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, 1 :-_@93

Form 990 (2014
| Part Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
{a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1006, Enter -0- ifnot appllcable ... 1a 7
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | .. ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rutes for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(GTDIING) WINVIGS 10 PHZE WIIIBIS? ... oo 0 1| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thlsretum ... 2a 17
b If at [east one is reporied on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax refums? . op | X
Note. |f the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see INBtructions) ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the VEAIT oo eeemene s 3a X
b If "Yas," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No," to fine 3b, provide an expfanation in Schedule O .. DT I -
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signature or cther authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? ... | 48 X
b If "Yes," enter tie namae of the foreign country: B
See instructlons for filing requirements for FinGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to & prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax YEBI? oo 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or isapartyica prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. .....oceeveeenn 5b X
¢ I "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization flle FOMMBBEBT? .....ccovoorsiricess s S¢ '
ga Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable COMMTBULIONET oo eeeeemeneseeesememessmessermss e nresanssrnr s s 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statemerit that such conttibutions or gifts
AT NOREX GEAUCHDIE? oo\ oo eoeoeosesessseas om0 6h
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b i “Yes," did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods ot services provided? ... mi X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was reguired
to fila Form 82827 7c X
4 1f *Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled dUNNGthe YEar _....orw.mosomsessessrcce | 74 |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? oo 7o X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit CONtract? —omverene |11 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organizatlon file Form 8889 as required?_ , | 79
h If the organlzation received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | Th
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a doner advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess pusiness holdings at any time during BNEYEBIT oo eeseeseeeeeemrerens e sineen 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under SECHON 49667 ... eere e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make & distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? oh
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initlatlon fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl e 12 | e 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Vlil, tine 12, for public use of club facilites ... | 10B
41 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | ... s 11a
b Gross Income from ather sources (Do not net amounts due ot paid to other sources against
amounts due or received TOM HEMY ... s oo 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ..o l 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more HRAN ONB SEEEET oo esreeeeebeear e smraesb s n et as 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional Information the organlzation must report on Schedule O.
b Enterthe amourt of reserves the organization is required to maintaln by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health PIENS oo ceema i em e ecmsa e 130
¢ Enter the amount of 1eServes ONNANG .. .. ... ieeirss i mssssassonsss s s s s e 13c
i4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax YOATT ..o ooeeeesreeeemesen s sere s 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it fled a Form 720 to report these payments? If *No,* provide an explanation in Schedule Q ..oz 1190
Forim 990 {2014)
432005
11-07-14
6

s s ammAAR An1 4 AEABA EOTITH TOUTSVILLE COMMUNITY

1030331



Form 990 i2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response to fines 2 through 7b befow, and for @ "NO" fesponse
1o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check i Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part Vb oo s ceniciseggesssens oo s gt l__&_'

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

b
2

3

4
5
[+
7a

b

8
a
b

9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requesis Information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.}

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end ofthetaxyear ... ... 1ia 15
I thera are material ditferences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authortty to an executive committes or similar commities, explaln in Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent _............ 1b 15

Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relatlonship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employse? o .

N

Did the organization delegate conitrol over management duties custornarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ...

Did the organization make any significant changes to its govermning documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

o | | |2

Did the organization have members or stockholders? ...

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? ...

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (6r subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b

VI F I T O

Did the organization contemporaneously decument the meetings held or written actions underaken during the year by the following:
The goveming body? ... 8a

Each committee with authority to acton behalf of the governing body? ...

ls there any officer, director, frustee, or key employee listed in Part VI1, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? if "Yes, provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

10a
]

11a

12a

13
14
15

. 16a

exemgstatuswith respect to such amangements? ..o e oo s s sasasaneee | 16D

Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... o 104 X

if *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activitles of such chapters, affillates,
and branches to ensure their operations are conslstent with the organization's exempt purposes? _ ... 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 950 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If "No," go to fine 13 ... i 1128

Were officers, direciors, or rustees, and key employees required o disclose anavally interests that could give rise to confliis? o ) 120

Did the organization regularly and conslstently monitor and enforce compllance with the policy? i "Yes,* describe
in Schedule O how this was done __........... et | 120

bd MR [

Did the organization have a written whistleblower BOICY? oo ceee o eeeem s cem s e 13 X
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... . 114 X

DId the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by Independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberatlon and decision?
The organization's GEO, Executlve Director, or top management offIcial . .. s 1ba

|

Other officers or key employees Of the OMGRNTZALION | ___ ... mmesss s s 00 15b

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participata In a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ... . |16a X

if *Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or precedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the otganization's

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

it the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled WEKY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 f applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection, Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website @ Ancther's website Xl Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
Dascriba in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made Its governing documents, conflict of Interast policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P

ORGANIZATION — 502-681-4983 -

Zi5-1/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE, LOUISVILLE, Ky 40214

432006 11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH LOULSVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I
pensation of Officers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a respbnse or nota to any line in this Part Vil
3ection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D}, (B), and (F) if no compensation was pald.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for deflnition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recelved report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1003-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

& List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or frustees that received,

Page 7

.

In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

rmore than $10,000 of reportabie compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or dirsctors; institutional trustees;
and former such persons.

‘:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

(A) ®B) S} (B) {E) ®
Name end Title Average | oot L Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorfrusiee) from from related other
(list any E the organizations compensation
hoursfor | =S| 5 organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § g @ {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = gl(g and related
pelow |2 Bl |8 22 5 organizations
line) HEHEHSE
{1) ROB FUHR 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. o. 0.
{2) CRAIG CWESWEIN 1.00 )
IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3} NANCY STRAPP 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JOYCE WHALIN 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5} THERESA BATLINER, CPA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JANET BOYD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MICHAEL T, CHINIGO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MELISSA DAVIS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{9) BSTEPHAN KIRBY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10} FATHER JEFF GATLIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{11} STACY HERDT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{12} LAUREN JONES MAYFIELD 1.00
ROARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{13) OLLYE CLARK 1.00
EMERTIUS X 0. 0. 0.
(1L4) XAREN COMPTON 1.00
EMERTIUS X 0. 0. 0.
(15) DONNA HARPER 1.00
EMERTIUS X 0. 0. 0.
{16) YVETTE LIVERS 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 19,785, 0. 0.
432007 §1-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

ighest Compensated Employees (continued)

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, T ___Pag_ea

Part VIl l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and H

] (B) (C) D) (E) )
Name and title Average | eﬂgksﬁggmm e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person ks both 2n compensation compensation amount of
week | officer and a directorfinistee) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hows for | £ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2 g 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g |g and related
pelow |S|2]. |8 58 s organizations
P U —— 19,785. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl Section A ... > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 10 8N 16) ... oo s > 19,785, 0. 0.
2 Total number of Individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on .
line 1a7 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual —_............... 3 X

4  For any individual listed on lne 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X

5 Did any person listed online 1a receive or accrus compensation from any unrelated arganization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? ff "Yes,” complete Scheduls J for SUCh PBISON __...eceiceeccinseeesis et
Section B. Independent Contractors

5 X

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mote than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (8) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (ncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization |
Form 980 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I -_Paig
[Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note to any lIne In this Part YIIl ............ Ll
. A B {C) g e&
Total revenue Related of Unrelated | R VLY & ClUd‘-‘-d
exempt function business lulglg ol
revenue revenue 1e -514
2 2| 1a Federated campalgng ..o 1a
B3| b Membershipdues e 1b
m"E ¢ Fundralsing events | ... 1c 13, 806.
EE d Related organizations id
E‘E @& Government grants (contnbutlons) 1e
S £ Al gther contributions, gifts, grants, and
a % similar amaunts not Included abave . 4] 621,169.
'%-u g Noncash contrbutions includsd In lines 1a-1t: $ 244,349,
85|  h Total.Addines 1818 oo > | 634,975,
Business Code| i
g2 | 2a ADULT DAY CARE 624110 220,725.] 220,725.
>
I
§3| «
o § All other program service revenue ...
g Total. Add nes 282 oo . p | 220,725.
3  Investment income {includmg dwldends lnteres*t and
other similar amounts) __. . »”
4  Income from investment of tax exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royaltles ....ocommmininernennes eeeracesscsszseen: p-
(i) Rea| {iiy Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less:rentalexpenses ...
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Net rental incOMe oF (J0S8)  w-cvpssssonsrses ez »
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities () Other
assets other than Inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
c Gainor{oss) .. ...
d Net galn OF (I0S8) ...ocuoumeeereeisenssiseemssss e szssssssns e >
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
= including $ 13,806, of
2 contributions reported on line 1c). See
[
p PartV, 18 oo 8| 237871
'g b Less: direct expenses ... b| 10,649,
¢ Netincome or (Joss) from fundralsmg events I - 13,222. 13,222,
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, N8 19 . oeecrccerirnnieene. B
b Less: direct expenses . ... b
& Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
40 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and BlloOWANGES _____....cceeeeevrmeesererraennees a
b Less:costofgoodssold ..o b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory ............. >
Miscellaneous RHevenus Business Cod
11 a !
b
c
d Alicther revenue ...
e Total. Addlines Had1d .. »
42 Total revepue. Seginstructions. ... » 868,922.] 220,725, 0. 13,222.
11;207_14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I -ﬂge_'lg
Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete afl columns. Al other organizations must complete cofumn {A).

Check If Schedule O containg a response or note toany line nthis Part DX ..o ooz s pyecessant s |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b Total etﬁ) ( (C) ;SIE ]
4 penses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. EXpenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other asslstance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, Ine 22 ____............ 417,093. 417,099,
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
Individugls, See Part IV, lines 15and 16 ...
4 Benefits paid to or for members ...
5 Compensation of current offlcers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 50 ) 000. 25 ’ 000. 20 ,000- 5 ) 000.
& Compensation not included above, 1o disqualified
persons {as defined under seciion 4958{f)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B) ........
7 Othersalarles and Wages ... .......ccocoimnnenes 254,111- 207 ,168- 37 ,554- 9 r 389.
8 Pension plan accruals and contribuiions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions}
0 Other employee benefits . ... 39, 460. 38,699. 709. 52.
10 PayrolltaXeS __....o.oooocooooroseemereeresoerreses 23,034. 22,340. 647. 47.
i1 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management | ...
B Legal e
€ ACCOUREING ... ooooseoeesresseesrrescsssnosiescs 13,500. 5,494. 7,951, 55.
d LobBBYING e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfess .. ...
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch0.)
12 Advertising and promotion ...
e T e T — 14,154. 13,044. 1,034. 76.
14  Information technology _.......ocooconmiinnnncas
15 ROYANIES . .ivoeeccenrcmemsnsne s
T e A — 22,970. 21,077. 1,765. 128.
17 THAVED oo ren e e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... b ’ 326. 6,3 23. 3.
DI L SO 1,209. 1,054. 144. i1.
21 Paymentstoaffilates ...
99  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 8,7L 6. 7,601, 1,039. 76.
D3 INSUMENCS _...ooooooocoseseeeseeserssimrensiess e 21,293, 19,721. 1,465, 107.
24  Other expenses. Htemize expenses not covared
above. (List miscellansous expenses in ling 24e. If line
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ling 24@ expenses on Schedule G} ...
a OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES 12,427. 12,427.
b MISCELLANEOUS 6,893. 6,010. 823. 60.
¢ TELEPHONE 6,192, 5,9%61. 215. 16.
d REPAIRS & MATNTENANCE 4,393. 4,278. 107. 8.
e All other expenses 3,469, 3,045, 394. 30.
o5 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 905, 246. 816,341, 73,850, 15,055.
26  Joint costs. Gomplete this line anly if the organization
reported In column (B) joint costs froma combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here - [ #tohowing SOP 88-2 (A8C 868-720}
432010 11-07-14 11 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 {2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I-Laqa_“_"_
Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains & response or note to any INe i this Part X ..oz e massss s atispasss ot L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 CESh - NOMIBIESEOBAING .._.......ocooesereeseereesmnsr oot st 10,858.] 1 27,186.
2 Savings and ternporary cash investments . ...oeieee 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, NEL ..o 34, 755.] 3 28, 670.
4 Accounts receivable, net | o 4,565.] 4 6,881.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former oﬁlcers dlrectors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Gomplete
Part Il of SchedulaL ... 5
6 Loans and other recelvables frorn other dusquahﬁed persons {as defined under
section 4958((1)), persons described In section 4958{¢)(3)(B), and contributing
. employers and spensofing organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL ... 6
@ | 7 Motesandloans recelvable, Nt | e 7
< | & inventoriesforsaleoruse ......... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred CRBIGES oo 1,384.] 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basls. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD .. ... 10a 100,106,
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... i0b 46, 187. 65, 970.} 10c 53, 919.
41 Investments - publicly traded securtties ... 11
i2  Investmenis - other securities. SeePart IV, ine i1 . 12
43  Investments - program-elated. See Part IV, line 11 .o 13
14 Intangible assels ... 14
15 Other assets, 568 PA IV, N8 11 oo soesems st 9,756.| 15 9,793.
116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . 127,28 8. 16 126,45 5,
17 ACCOUNtS payablo and BCOMIEH EXPENSES ........o..rcrrsssereessrs st 6,345.] 17 6,837,
18 Grants pAYEDIE | . ..o 18
4O DEfEITEd TEVETILS ... oooeeceeeemscueessecmscmsesemse e sr s om0 19
20 Taxexemptbond Ilabllntles 20
24  Escrow or custodial account llabliity. Comple'te Pa:t IV of Schedule D 21
g 22  Loans and other payables to curtent and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employses, and disqualified persons.
| Complete Part 1i of Schedule L _____....... 22
- | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partles .. _.......cccoeene 24
95  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SORBAUIB D oo oo eeeeeseesse e nese et im0 0.] 25 34,999,
126 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ........ 6,345.] 26 41,836.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 258), check here b LXJ an
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 07 UnFoStCted ML BSSEMS .. ..oo.osocosrscorsrsorsersesmson st 106,864.] 74,820,
8 |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 14,079.) 28 9,799,
T |20 Permanently restrioted NOLSSEMS o 29
. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34 l
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
§ 34 Paidn or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ___________________ . 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated Income, or oiher funds ... 32
Z |33 Total net assets Orfund BAIANGES | ... .ooeceereerscosssnsrssresssssoemssssrose s 120,943.] 33 84,619,
34  Total liabililes and net assets/fund DAIANCES . o.oe s ssnenssssssssicas 127,288, 34 126,455.
Form 990 (2014)
G
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Reconciliation of Net Assets

Form990i2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, T -

Check If Schedule O contains @ response or notetoany lnein this Part Xt ..o essszs s I:]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 868,922,

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2 905, 246.

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract lne 2 fromlined ... 3 -36,324.

4 Net assets or fund balances at beglnning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (Al ... ... 4 120,9 43.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InvestMeNt 8XPENSES .. ..coerorincm s 7
8 Prior period AAUSIMONES | ... ..o.eeoemeuercsrmsrenreesenssrmsss s s oo 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain In Schedule O) . e 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Comblne lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
S 10 84,619.
[Part X1i] Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any HAE i1 1S PEE XI1  wvoeeeeiossesoaecosmemiaes oo ae s cane e
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:l Cash LZI Accrual I___l Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountamt? ... 2a X
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
1 Separate basis ‘:‘ Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an Independent ACCOUNEANIE? | rieeeeeccisseeeresansmmmsme st ob| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
X Separate basls D Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
c I "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibliity for oversight of the aud,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent ACCOUMEANET oo ceerarsenereeeenaes 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Single Audit

At B OMB GIFCUIEE ATBBY oo oo eesoeees s e e R 8RR 3a X
b H "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the erganization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ..o s e 3b
Form 990 (2014)
et
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SCHEDULE A

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 960 or 980-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Suppor® 2014

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

"epartment of the Traasury % Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
itermal Flavenue Sarvics B> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) and its instructions is at www.irs.qoy/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Empl ki ber

Part

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, T
sason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a p'rivate foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

i
2
3
4

5

]
[}
]
L]
]
e 1
L]
]

10
1

i

A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170(b)(1){AY)-
A school described in section 170(2)(1 J(ANII). (Attach Schedule E)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b){1}{A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170({L)(1){A)(iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A)(v). (Complete Part L)
A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A){v).
An organization that normatly recelves a substantial part of its support froma governimenital unit or from the general public deseribed In
section 170{b)}{1){A)vi). (Complete Part I1.}
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A})(vi). (Complete Part 11}
An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to Its exempt functions - subject to ceriain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment
income and unrelated business taxabls income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively fot the henefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 508{a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box In
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11, and 11g.

a |__—.] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections AandB.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supetvised or controlled in connaction with its supported organization(s), by having

conirol or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

] 1 Type 11 functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally Integrated with,

ts supported organizatlon(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirernent (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |__—.l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the \RS that It is 2 Type |, Type I, Type

£ Enter the number of supported organizations _....
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

functionally ntegrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

{f) Nams of suppotted (i) EIN {@ii) Type of organlzation iv} lsi_;t,;ledqrganlzation {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
organization {described on lines 19 istad In your support {see other support {see
above or IRC section goveming document? Instructions} Instructions)
(see instructions}) Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2014 S OUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES,
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A){iv) and
{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11L.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {e) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
i Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) __ . 647,950.] 626,599. 589,852. 692,395, 621,169. 3,177,965,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnizhed by & governmental unit to
the organization without charge |
4 Total. Addlines 1 threugh3 ... 547,950.] 626,599.] 589,852, 692,395.] 621,169.] 3,177,965,
5 The partion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

colutm @ e
6 Public support. Subtract fine § from line 4. 3,177,965,
Section B. Total Support
galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined .. ... 647,950.] 626,599, 589,852.] 692,395.] 621,169, 3,177,965,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payiments received on
securities loans, renis, royalties
and income from simitar sources . 17. 17.

9 Net Income from unrelated business
activitias, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
of loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain InPart V1) ... 8,068. 8,070, 131. 16,269.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ] 3,194,251,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instructlons) ______.... 12 | 1,453,087,

13 First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organizatlon's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 5013}

oraanization, check this DOX and SOP REIE .. i e PD
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 {ine 8, column {f) divided by line 11, column Yo I . | 99,49 o
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part 118 14 . ..rcocrsrrocrircoeeees LIS 99.48 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OTQANTZANION ... oooooieiceceeesemseeresecescaersbess st e e e
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. [fthe organization did not check abox on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported OFQANIZAYON ... .oooooeceeesevreseesreesstnrsens st s sresss s b srnas s e b
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 [s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, chack this box and stop here. Explain In Part VI how the organization
mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..o »
b 10% ~facts-and-¢ircumstances test - 2013, 1f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 i8 10% or
more, and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facte-and-clrcumstances"® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... )D
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... > L1

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2014 __ . Page 3
Support Sche Drganizations Described in ection
{Complete only if you checked the box on line @ of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
ualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Galandar year {or fiscal year beginning [n) B> {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c)2012 {d) 2013 (o) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual granis.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise s0ld or services per-
formed, or facilitles fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalt |

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge _ |

6 Total. Add lInes 1 through5 _........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

4 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualifled persons that
axcead the greater of §5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand 7b .

2 Public support Eugmm]igg‘:cﬂrlg-ﬁu“g.;‘l i
Section B. Total Support

Calendar ysar (ot fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (e} 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromiine6 . ...
10a Gross incoms from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royaliies
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated husiness taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities net included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carredon ...

{2 Other Income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Bxplaln inPart V1) -eooree-

13 Tofal support. (add ine= 9, 106, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. lf the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax yearas a section 501(c){3) organization,

check this box and stop here | 4 .|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public suppott percentage for 2014 (Ine 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column () ... 15
16 _Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part WL, I8 15 _.oonneecenassessssnssassssssssssinis 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (Iine 10c, column () divided by line 13, column (f) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, Iine 17 . i |18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

RIR

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization . __........ceoeennes >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. [fthe organization did not check & box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not mere than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization ... > l___l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .......o.oepnicac: » L___l
432023 09-17-14 16 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Sehedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 S0UTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINIX STRIES, m
"Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part L. if you checked 11a of Pari |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. 1f you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. if you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1  Avre all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name In the organization's governing
documents? If “No* describe in part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(=)(1) or (2)? I "Yes, " explain in part v how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(8)(7) or ). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described In section 501{c){4), (), or ()2 If “Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualifled under section 501(c)4), (6), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 500(g)(2)? If "Yes," describe I pgrt 17 when and how the
organization made the determination. : 3b
o Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)
(B) purposes? If ‘Yes," explain in pgrt yj what corttrols the organization put in piace to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization")? If
*Yeg" and if you checked 11aor 11b i Part I, answer {b) and {c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have uitimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlied or supervised by or in cannection with its supported organizations. ab
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an RS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508{g)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pgyt vy What controls tha organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used axclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
' puUrposes. 4c

Ba Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supperted organizations during the tax year? If "Yes, "
answer (b) and (c) below (i applicable). Also, provids datail in part Vi, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and {lv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa

b Typelor Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization pravide support {whethet In the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (g its supported organizations; {b} Individuals that are part of the charitable ¢lass
benefited by one or more of lts supported organizations; or {c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit cne or more of thas fillng organization’s supported organizations? If *Yes, " provide dstail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, of cther similar payment fo & substantial
contributor (deflned in IRG 4958(c)(3)(CY), a family member of a substanitial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complate Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did ths organization make alcantoa disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not desctibed in line 72 .
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managets and organizations described
in section 500(a)1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide dstail in part VI, 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons fas defined in line 9(g}) hold & controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an Intatest? If "Yes," provide detall in part VI, 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 9{a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail it part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization sublect to the excess business holdings rules of IRG 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certaln Type I supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? if "Yes," answer {b) below. 10a
b Did ihe organization have any excess buslness holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17-14 17 Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, age 5
| Part IV [ Supporting Organizations gonfinted) ’

Yes | No

41 Has the erganization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persens described in {b) and {¢)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11ia

b A family member of a person described In (8) above? 11b

& AB5% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?f "vas" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in part Vi 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, frustees, of membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at leasta maiority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in pgrt i how tha supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised; or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supparted organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/for remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to stich powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
orgahization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI flow prévfdf'ng such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controfied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 \Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported crganlzation(s)? If *No," describe in pap i how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested inn the same persons that controlied or managed
the supported organization(s). ’

Section D. Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organlzations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) & written notice describing the type and amount of support provided duting the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 9090 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

9 Were any of the organization's officers, dirsctors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(g) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If "No,” explain in pgrt Vi oW
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did fhe organization's supported organizations have a
slgnificant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the erganization’s
incoms or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe In part Vi the rofe the organization's
supporied organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lli Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(gee Instructions):
a L1 The organization satisfled the Activities Test. Complete jjng 2 Delow..
b [} The organization is the parent of each of Its supported organizations. Complete jjpe g below.
c L1 The organization supported 8 governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entily (see instructions).
o Activitles Test. Answer () and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the fax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposss,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's invoivement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in pgrp 1 the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in thess
activities but for the organization's invofvement. 2h

3 * Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (s) and (b) befow.

a Did the organization have the power to regulariy appoint or elect 2 majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details N part VI 3a
b Did the otganization exercise a substantial degree of directlon over the poficies, programs, and activitles of each
of Its supported organ|zations? If "Yes," describe in part V1 the rofe played by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 09-17-14 18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 290-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, _ Page 6

Part Type Wi Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here i the organization satjsfied the Integral Part Testas a qualifying trust on Nov. op, 1970, See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionaily integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A thro@ E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year (B) Gurrent Year
{optional)
1 Net shori-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveres of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross incoma (see Instructions) 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid o incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, of
maintenance of property held for production of income {ses Instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see Instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (B) Gurrent Year
{opticnal)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
Instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Averags monthly valus of securities ia
b Averags monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Falr market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part Vi)
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
sees instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract ling 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6) 8
Saction G - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2  Enter 85% ofline 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, IIne 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 || Gheck hera if the current year is the organization's firstas a nonfunctionally-integrated Type 1il supporting organization {see
ingtructions}.
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
432026
09-17-14
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Schedule A {Form 290 or 990-

2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES,

Section D - Distributions

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations pontinued)

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquite exempt-use assets

Quallfied set-aside amounts {prior RS approval reguired)

Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

o~ |(;n |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization Is responsive
{provide details In Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section G, ling 6

Line 8 amouni divided by Line 9 amaount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

M {in)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Pre-2014

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section G, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reascnable cause required-see instructions)

3

Excess distributlons carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

= |o a0 |o |

Total of lines 3a through e

[Fe]

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4

Distributions for 2014 from Sectlon D,
line 7. %

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

__greater than zero, see instructions}).

Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 42 from line 2 (if amount

6 Remaining underdistributions for 201 4, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
Instructions).
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a B
b
c . .
d Excess from 2013
e_Excess from 2014
Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2014
432027
08-17-14
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Schadu A (Form 890 or 890£7,2014. SOUTH LOUTSVILLE COMMUNITY wrN1STRIES, I I -=cs e
[Part VI| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part il, lne 17a or 17b; and Part I, ine 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors oy

§°gr§"o?§|%' 990-EZ, l> Aftach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 980-PF. ﬂ

Department of the Traasury B Informathn a_bout Sc_hedlfle B (Form 920, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} and ?0 1 |

ternal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980 - i =

Aame of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTH LOULSVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I I

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501{c)( 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not freated as a private foundation

Form 990-PF 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

1
1 527 poittical organization
]
]
1

5011 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your crganization is covered by the General Rule ora Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501{¢)(7}, (8), or (10) organization can chieck boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Formn 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that raceived, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

LY_I For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 000-E7 that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 502(g)(1) and 170(0)(1){A}vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E4), Part 1i, line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIil, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and IL.

D For an organization described In section 501 (cK7), ), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total cortributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for rellgious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of crueity t0 children or animals, Complete Parts 1, Il and il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charltable, atc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively refigious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexclusively
religlous, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during EHE YBBE ..oooooeeeeeee e enreneen e srnnenanes » %

Caution..An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF),
but It must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 290; or check the box on Iine H of its Form 980-EZ or ¢n its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA Eor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423451
1i-06-14



Scheduls B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

J0UTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, 1

Emiloier identification number

Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicats copies of Part 1 if additio

nal space is needed.

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

1 | CRAIG OESWEIN

Person

SAVE-A-LOT, 4148 TAYLOR BLVD

Payroll
5 5,000. Noncash

LOUISVILLE, KY 40215

(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

2 | DARE TO CARE

Person L-:]

5803 FERN VALLEY ROAD

Payrall
$ 244,349, Noncash

LOUISVILLE, KY 40228

{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b)
No. Namse, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.}

(a) (b}
No. Narne, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)
~ Total contributions Type of contribution

Person L_J

Payroll
& Noncash [ |

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

@ |- (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP 3 4

(c) } @
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [_—_l

Payroll
% Nencash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) ' )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{o) (d)
Total confributions Typse of contribution

Person I:l

Payroll
$ Noncash

{Complete Part Ul for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-06-14
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Page 3
Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
Name of arganization

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

ace is needed.

____ .

Partl Noncash Property (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part ! if additional sp
(a)
No. ®) © @
_— . FMV (or estimate)
i :
: :rTl Description of noncash property given (ses instructions) Date received
FOOD
2
$ 244 ,349.
(a)
(c)
fND' g (6) . FIMV {or estimate) & .
rom Description of noncash property given N ti Date received
Part | {see instruc ions}
$
(a
(c)
No. b .
from Description of nor(m)ash property given FMV (or estimate) Date r(:Leived
Part] (see instructions)
$
(a
{c)
No. b . )
from Description of nor&c)ash property given FMV (or estimate) Date I('ez:eived
Part | . {see instructions)
$
(a)
(e)
No. {h) . (@
. 5 FIMV (or estimate) .
fr
. :rT| Description of noncash property given (see instru ctions) Date received
$
(a)
No. ) FMV (or(:)stimate) d)
lf:,r:trr:| Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 4

Name of organization

OMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

qOUTH LOUISVILLE C
Bart Il Exclush ~—TelgIous, ChAariaBle, eic., GOnt TBGTons 10 Organtzations Geserbed in secu on SUTENT), (8), of
art clusw?rlgm mns {a) through (e} and the followlng line eniry. For organtzstions

ibutions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.}

e year any one contributor. Gomplete colu
completing Part iil, enter the total of exclusively refiglous, charitable, ste., contr

Employer identification number

L{TUMW

B-$

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No.
;l:!rlgil (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of giit (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
li;l' ;'TI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. -
E.l';_liﬂl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of giit (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;I‘:r“ (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Sehadule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423454 11-05-14
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c . OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financiat Statements B -

{Form 920) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, g@ 1&-
Part IV, line 8, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Publi

Drepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980, Open to ublic

‘nternal Revenue Servica B> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www irs goviformaoo Inspection

Aame of the organization Emplojsia ificati er

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, 1
| Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of YOar ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal COMIOIT ... ..coeeeereanerr s serereres D Yes [___l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose conferring
IMDSMISSIDIS PrVATe BBNEME? oo e S [ Yes D No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held. by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
L__1 Protection of natural habftat L—_l Preservation of a certifled historic structure
[_1 Preservatlon of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the formof a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

o oh W N =

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total nUMBEr of CONSEIVAtioN BASEIMENTS ... ..o ocmiuesmsss o eess s masra s oo s
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements et a e eneasans
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in {8) ___._...cocoriainncnn
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed i1 the NEHOME REGISTEE | ... .. .o icesceeercecimirmss e s s eees s oe s eem T TS 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organizaticn during the tax
year p- )
4 Number of states where property sublect to conservetion easement is located P>
5 Doss the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements RROIAS? s |:l Yes D No
6 Staff and volunieer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) ehova satisfy the requirements of section 170{n){4XB)({
A1 SEOHOR ATOMMANENINT oo oo es e Clves [ Ino
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s aceounting for
consetvation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, lins B,
1a If the organization slected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherancs of public service, provide, in Part XllI,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statemenis that describes these itemns.

b If the organlzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibitlen, educaticn, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenue Included In Form 990, Part VY, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX ... e emeemesetsmeieoieseesestesterer et beraR e R |

2  lfthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC a58) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1 |

b Assets included In Form 890, Part X

28
2h
2c

o 60 o e

or Other Similar Assets.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, se the Instructions for Form 280. Schedule D (Form 930) 2014
Eaia
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2014

Organizations Maintainin

a
b
c

4 Provide a description of the organization's collection

{check all that apply):
[_1 Public exhibition
l:l Scholarly research
Preservation for future generations

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES,
| Collections of Art, Historical Treasures,
3 . Using the organization's acquisition, accession,

and other records,

1

d D Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

or Other Similar Assetscontinued)
check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems

s and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part X111,

an1A_ONRNKN SOUTH LOULSVILLE COMMUNITY

5 During the year, did the organization sallcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds raiher than to be maintalned as part of the organization’s collection? ... [ 1ves |:| No.
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete f the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part v, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 800, Pari X, line 21. '
1a ls the organizatlon an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
S ——————— [(Jyves [ INo
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balange .. ..o ic
A AQAHIONS GUING thE VBN | . ... ooooieeeseeesaecassrasssssort s o o s id
g Distributions during the YEar . ......oereemmmmsnsen e e
§OENGINGDAIANCE ..o oeoocoeeoercessomsoeeeeceiossarresssss st AR s if
23 Did the organization include an amount on Form 920, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? _........... L__|Yes L_InNo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part ¥11l. Check here If the explanation has been provided In Part Xl D
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | () Four years back
1a Bsginning of year balance
b ContribUtIoNS .. ....coeiminreeeeeinamennnes
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ___.......coeees
e Other expenditures for facllities
and programs
f Administrative expenses ...
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (jine 1g, colurmn (2)) held as:
4 Board designated or quasiendowment » %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c shouid equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations ... 3ali)
(i) TElated OGANIZAMIONS . ......oooiiisissrssrrsasmssasrssssis s e 3alii)
b If "Yes* to 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describa in Part Xlll the intended uses of the otganization's endowment funds.
- Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 890, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other) depreciation
18 LEND e
b BUldings ...
¢ Leasehold IMProVements ....... u.....oeeureess 54,175, 6,216. 47,953.
d EQUIDIMENE ..o\ oo oeovereeresassreesenress e 45,931. 39,971. 5,960.
e OHRer oo iz
Total. Add fines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 390, Part X, colamn (B), i€ 10C) oo W 53,918.
Schedule D (Form 9980) 2014
prv e
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I — Page 3
| Part Vll] Investments - Other Securities.
Completa if the organizatlon anawered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of securfly or category (including name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
1) Financlal derivatives ...
{2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Cther
)]
B)
©)
()]
B
i)
(G
H
Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 12.3 =
lnvestments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year rmarket vélue

)
@
3
(o]
(5)
&
0
(8)
&)

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
i Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
‘ (a) Description {b) Book value
1) RESTRICTED CASH ' 9,799.
@
3
4
(B
{6)
]
8
©)
Total. (Column {b) rust equal Form 990, Part X, GOl (B) 0 15) oo st > 9,793,
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Dascription of liability (b) Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
2) T.INE OF CREDIT 34,999.
3 :
(4)
(5)
(8)
)
(8)
)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) 18 25 ........ccco.. > 34,999.
2. Liabliity for uncertaln tax positions. in Part Xlii, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liabiity for unicertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the taxt of the footnote has been provided In Part XIil X]
Schedule D (Form 990) 20114

4320653
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I Page 4
[Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the crganization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 868,922.

5 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part V11|, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ___.....sin 2a
b Donated services and use of fACIIES ... 2b
¢ Rocoveries of Prior YEar Qrails ... .cocomeiemensssers s 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ..o esse st et 2d
o I 0.
B DAL ING 26 HOMINE T oottt 3 868,922,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7b ... 4a
b Other{Describe I ParkXIIL] .ot 4b
o ACAENGE A ANA DD oo oo oA 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12, ) . 5 868,922,

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Stafementé With éxpénéés per Return.
Complets If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per auited fiNANGlal STALBIMENS . .....ccrwersrosssr s 1 905, 246.
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a

b Prioryear adiUSIMENS .. _..cooceriuirrmseeressenesesess s sno s s oot 2b

© OHNEIIOSEES oo eeeeeeetssesessamebes e ecnEE A AT s 2

d Other (Describe iNPart Xi) ..ot 2d

S U 0.
8 SUDIAGLING 28 FOM IS T oo oo seeessreees st ms o e o e i 3 905, 246.
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . ... 4a

b Other (Describe INPart XIL) ... eccanseene e ossmmsssssss s 4b

© AGINGS BB ENAAD oo oo oeetoes e et AR 4c 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, O 7 3 OO 5 905,246,

| Part Xlli] Supplemental Infermation.
Provide the descriptions required for Part (I, ines 3, 5, and 8; Part lil, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part v, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD NOT MEET THE

MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OF FASB ASC 740-10 WOQULD BE IMMATERIAL TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY, THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN RECORDED IN THE

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES OR ACCRUED IN THE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL

POSITION. FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN

TO0 EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD QF. THREE

YEARS FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

o Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2014 S0UTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINIL STRIES,
[Part XIIl] Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432055
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SCHEDULE G OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities =

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) ! . : . IR

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the L
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

e Gl LE o %> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. - Open to Public
~ternal Revenue Servics Inspecﬂon

¥ |nformation about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at i
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

Fundraising Activi_ties. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 290, Part IV, line 17. Form 980-EZ filers are not
requlred to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail sollcitations e D Sollcitation of non-government grants
b I:‘ internet and email sollcitations f [..__| Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d 1:‘ Inperson solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIf) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? E] Yes |:| No
b If “Yes," list the ten highest paid indlviduals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

jii) Did v) Amount paid - .
(i) Name and address of Individual " L iErlll raiser | {iv) Gross receipts t&) )(Ol' retaine% by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity {fundraiser) i) Activity et contol from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? Yisted in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOVAL oo oeeseimsimseopcassemes st e gt e |t
3 List all states In which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014

undraising Events.

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINI STRIES, Im
Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part I, fine 18, or reported maore tharl 000

of fundraising event corntributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and &b, List everts with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (h) Event #2 (¢) Other events (c) Totel events
TASTE OF OLF {add col. {a) through
SOUTH LOUIS SCRAMBLE col. (e))
° {event type) {event type) {total number) )
=
[
a
|1 GroSS rBOOIPtS .o 24,973. 6,606, 6,092. 37.677.
D Loas: CONDULONS . ... .ooooseusmosrenecereee 5,749. 4,321, 3,736, 13,806.
3 _Gross incoms (ine 1 minus ine2) ... 19,230, 2,285. 2,356, 23,871.
4 CashpriZeS .. ...occoeoemsmmnes
5 Noncashprizes .. ..o
o)
a .
[ 2]
é ] Henﬂfﬁc“i‘ty costs e aateeaemarpenaaninane e 8 98 . 1 I's 224 - 4 r 0 98 . 6 ’ 220 .
N}
B 7 Food and DeVverages ... 1,716. 1,716.
5
8 Entertailment ...
9 Other direct 8XPENSES ___..._.....cooeememsirniorres 781, 326. 1,606. 2,713,
16 Direot expense summmary. Add nes 4 Trough O N GOMIMINE) v B 10,649,
11 Net Income summaty. Subtract ine 10 from ne 3, COTIN () st | 2 13,222.
Part | aming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
%15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ga.
(b) Pull tabsfinstant . (d) Total gaming (add
3 (a) Bingo bingo/pragressive bingo (c) Other gaming | (a} through col. (c))
(1]
3
o
1 GroSS revenUE ....oconsccingazmnni
w| 2 Cashprizes ...
0|3 Noncashprzes . ..o
a
g 4 Rent/facilty costS ..
5 Otherdirect eXpenses .. ..........ooeeeeese:
L_lYes % L_!Yes % |L_J Yes %
6 Volunteer [abor .. C INo [:l No l:_._l No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) P
__1 8 Netgaming Income summeary. Subtract line 7 from tine 1, COM (D) e sz | 4
o Enter the state(s) In which the organfzation conducts gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these SEIEST | .. .o [_lYes l__\ No
b ¥ "No," explaln:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ... L_IYes L_INo

b If “Yes," explain:

432082 08-28-14
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, 1 Page 3
41 Does the organization conduct gaming activities W MOTITIEMBEIST oo sseasemsesasn s cm s spas et s No

D Yes D No

42 |s the organization a grantor, heneficiary or trustee of atrust ora member of a partnership or other entity formed
YO BOMINISEr CHAIMADIE GAMING? ... ...o.veceseueeseassssessssssessssosasssrs s o T TS
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted In:

2 THe OFGANIZEHON'S TAGHTY  _.__....oeocseseereessssresseesaess s e 13a %
b AT OUESIAR TACHY oo oooevoevoessssseessrenssss s esen s S R 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events bhoo
Name B>
Address B
15a Does the organization have & contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... D Yes D No
b If *Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization P % and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party g
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address B>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Garning manager compensation = ]

Desctiption of services provided P

-[_] pirectorfofticer L__—] Employee 1 Independent contractor

17 WMandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required undar state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
ool the SEALE GAMINGIENSET .. _1-oroeseeseerssrs e st e et e T Clves [INo
b Entet the amount of disttibutions required under state law 1o be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent inthe
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B> $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i) and (v}, and Part ll}, iines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional Information {see instructlons).

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
33

madAAARAn HE1Q7E 1NN 2014.05050 SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY 103033_1



GOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, T -

Sehedule G (Form 990 or 990-
Part Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ}

432084
05-01-14
34
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance 1o Organizations,

{Form ©90) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Department of the Treasury I Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service

> Information about Scheduls | (Form 990) and its Instructions is at wusy fre goviform990

Name of the organization
- §OUTH LOQUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINI STRIES, I
[ﬁrt | | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Doss the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibllity for the grants or assistance, &t
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ...

2 Describe in Part IV the oraanization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to For
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c} IRC section (d) Amountof | (e) Amount of {f) Method ot (g) Dest

or government if applicable cash grant non-cash ‘ﬁ\]"t{?‘tfn g?soal?' non-cash
assistance 'othgr) !

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line 1 fable . . e
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

232101
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Schedule ) (Form 990) (2014) SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

| Part Il l Grants and Other Assistance to Demestic Individuals. Complete if the organization ancwered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 22.
Part Il can be duplicated If additional space is needed.

{a) Type of grant or assistance (b} Number of | (€) Amount of (d) Amount of nor- {e) Method of valuation
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMY, appraisal, cther,

EMERGENCY ASSTSTANCE - INCLUDES PAYMENTS FOR RENT,
UTILITIES, PRESCRIPTICNS AND MANAGING A DARE TO
CARE FOOD PANTRY FOR QUALIFIED LOW- INCOME
RESIDENTS 24529 173,750, 244 34%,VALUE FPROVIDED BY DONCE

rPart v l Supplemental Information. Provide the information required In Part 1, Ine 2, Part \ll, colurmn (b), and any other additional information.

432102 10-15-14 36



SCHEDULEM Noncash Coniributions | owene. isis-00ar

(Form 990) 20 1 lﬁ.
¥ Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
epartment of the Treasury B Attach to Form 290. Open To Public

IS FEvsouRiBenios % Information about Schedule M {Form 990) and its instructions is at wyw jre goy/forma0 Inspection
Emp!

Name of the organization I 1 i i er
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

[PartT | Types of Property

(@ ) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Methed of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 920, Part VI, line ig

Art-Works of art e
Art- Historlcal treasures . ...oooooeeveeneens
Art - Fractional interests ...
Books and publications .. ...
Clothing and, household goods ._.............
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and PIANES ... .......coooooeeemiserecee
Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded
Securities - Closely held stock

Securitles - Partnership, LLG, or
trust interests
Securities - Miscellanecus

Qualified conservation contribution -

[
ST oo o~NOG RN =

-
3]

-t
(%]

Historic structures ...
Qualified conservation contribution - Other

ey
o

15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other ...
18 ColleCtibles ... oo
T S B 1 244 ,349. [PROVIDED BY DONOR
20 Drugs and medical supplles ...
21 Taxdemy .o
29 Historical arfifacts ...
23 Sclentific specimens
24  Archeologicalartifacts | ...
25 Other P )
26 Other P ( )
o7 Other P ( )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement .. [ 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire NOIING PEIOUT .. ..o oeerrre oot s S 30a X
b If*Yes," describe the arrangement In Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ... 1] X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizatlons to sollcit, process, or sell noncash
COMHDUHIONST oo eee oo ees ot sesoe s 555258 R85 R e 32a X
b If “Yes," describe in Part ik
33 |f the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe In Part 1l
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920. Schedule M (Form 990) {2014)
te2 14
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Sahodilo M (Form 990 (2014, SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I I -

Partll| Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part ], lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the nurmber of contributions, the number of tems received, or a combination of both. Also complete

this part for any additional information.

432142 0B-12-14 Schedule M (Form 980) (2014)
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. = o OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 980 or 990-EZ )

{Form 990 or 990-E7) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on ﬂ_‘ﬁ 1&
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. !

Department of tha Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

*temal Revenus Servica B> Information about Sehedule O (Form 930 or 890-EZ) and Its instructions ig at 99() Inspection

~ame of the organization E ; : ion number
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, T |

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

— EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE WITH FOOD, MEDICINE, HOUSING AND UTILITIES

— COMPREHENSIVE REFERRAL SERVICES AND PARTNERSHIPS (INDIVIDUAL, FAMILY

AND MARRIAGE COUNSELING)

_ DAILY ENRICHMENT SERVICES FOR SENIOR ADULTS

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

2014-2015 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM:

THE EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EA) SERVED (NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS) :

RENT (METRO/CHURCH FUNDS)- 213

WATER (METRO/CHURCH FUNDS) - 159

LGE (METRO/CHURCH FUNDS) - 378

MEDICATION (METRO AND CHI) - 324

FOOD (ORDERS) - 6834

SPECTIAL UTILITY GRANTS - 292

P

JOB COACHING - 15

CLOTHING/FURNITURE VOUCHERS - 139

DIAPERS - 302

TARC TICKETS - 102

GENERAL: I & R - 4051

MEDICATION:

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES ASSISTS FAMILIES MONTHLY TO

PURCHASE NECESSARY MEDICATIQONS —~ UP TO 4300 PER YEAR/PER PERSON -
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 920-EZ) (2014}
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Schedule O (Form 990 or S80-E7) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization E - " . umber
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

PHROUGH THE HELP OF GRANTS FROM STS. MARY AND ELIZABETH, METRO

GOVERNMENT, AND OTHERS. WE ALSO REFER CLIENTS TO VARIOUS AGENCIES TO

HELP THEM MEET THEIR MEDICAL NEEDS

FUNDING FOR OUR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM COMES FROM OUR SUPPORTING

CHURCHES, METRO LOUISVILLE QOVERNMENT, CHI/JEWISH HOSPITAL AND ST.

MARY'S HEALTHCARE, DARE TO CARE FOOD BANK, SPECIAL GRANTS, LOCAL

BUSINESSES, AND INDIVIDUALS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THIS PROGRAM IS FUNDED IN PART, UNDER A CONTRACT WITH KIPDA AND THE

CABINET FOR HEALTH SERVICES WITH FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AND WITH FUNDS FROM METRO LOUISVILLE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

YEAR, WE PROVIDED 89 TNDIVIDUALS 18,637 MEALS. LAST YEAR, 60 VOLUNTEERS

GAVE OVER 3,000 HOURS OF TIME DELIVERING THESE MEALS.

FOR TWO ROUTES, THE FOOD AND FUNDING IS PROVIDED BY JEWISH AND ST.

MARY'S HEALTHCARE, WHILE FOR THE OTHER FIVE ROUTES THE FOOD IS PROVIDED

BY MASTERSONS' CATERING AT THE BEECHMONT COMMUNITY CENTER WITH

COORDINATION AND FUNDING PROVIDED BY THE LOUISVILLE METRO SENIOR

NUTRITION PROGRAM AND KIPDA

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND BOARD TREASURER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

08-27-14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
40
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Schedule O {Form 980 or 990-E7Z) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization Ej ; . umber
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

30ARD MEMBERS COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST, 990 AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AND

VIA GUIDESTAR'S WEBSITE

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S FILING.

fi23Lm | Schedule O (Form 290 or 890-EZ) (2014)
41
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
® 1 you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extenslon, complete onlyPart land check thisbox ...

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previcusly flled Form 8868.
o |f you are filing for an Automatic 3.Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
Partll | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Page 2
- X1

Gr

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructlons, Employer Identification number (EIN) or
print

Fiebythe [BOUTH L,OUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, I

:I‘I‘:gd;z:"' Number, street, and room or sulte no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

rem.see 215 1/2 ASHLAND AVE.

instuctions. |~ g town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, RKY 40214

Enter the Retumn code for the return that this application Is for (file a separate application for each (=101 R TS U SRV PRV m
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nonrefundable credits. See instructions. gal $ 0.
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INC ORPORATION
OF

SOUTH LCUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly clected secretary of South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation incorporated on March 30, 1976, under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and, more particularly, Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

- 1 further certify that Axticles V through X incorporate amendments to the Articles
of Incorporation 2s heretofore amended, and that they supersede said Articles of
Incorporation as heretofore amended.

1 further certify that the following Amended and Restated Articles of
Incoxporation were adopted at a meeting of the corporation Board of Directors held on
Merndisy, Yuar 23, 2004 ~, that a quorum was present, and that said
‘Articled redéived the vote of a majority of the Directors in office.

ARTICLEI

The name of the Corporation shall be

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE XY

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE III

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Tnternal Revenue Code of
1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such
purposes the making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of
engaging in activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an
organization exempt under said Section 501(c)(3)-
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The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows:

The purpose of South Lowisville Community Ministries is to coordinate the
efforts of the various segments of the community in order to meet the needs
of the area. '

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to, and operated exclusively for,
non-profit purposes. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit
of or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that
the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set
forth in Article III hereof.

ARTICLE V

The principal office of the Corporation is located at:

415 ¥ West Ashland Avenue
Louisville, KY 40214

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution
of the Board of Directors. '

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporaie purposes desctibed in Article I, the Corporation shall
have all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kenfucky, including in particular
those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

a)  No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on
of propaganda, or otherwise attemnpting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall
not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b) Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall
not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the
‘corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

Page 2 of 5



¢) Ifand so long as the Corporation is a private foundation as defined in Section
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and
in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed
by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding pro-
visions of any later Federal tax laws.

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions
of any later Federal tax laws.

4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as 10 subject it
to tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding
provisions of any later tax laws.

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section
4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

ARTICLE VII
The Corporation shail be governed by the Bylaws.

Any director may be removed from office by the Board of Directors for reasons
set forth in the Bylaws, as they may from time to time be amended. Notice of intent to
remove must be sent to the director in question at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
meeting at which the action is to be taken. Said notice shall give the reasons for removal.
A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Directors present, in a secret ballot, a quorum being
present, shall be required for removal.

ARTICLE VII1

(1) A director, officer, employee or member of the Corporation shall not be
personally liable for the acts or debts of the Corporation, except insofar as the member
may become personally liable by reason of his or her own acts or conduct pursuant to
KRS 273.187 (or corresponding provision of any later Kentucky statute).
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(2) The Corporation may indemnify any director or officer or former director or
officer of the Corporation against any eXpenses actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which she or he is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or
officer, except in relation to matters as 1o which she or he shall be adjudged in such
action, suit or proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of
duty to the Corporation. The Corporation may make any other indemnification permitted
by law and authorized by its Articles of Incorporation, or its Bylaws or a resolution
adopted after notice to members entitled to vote.

(3) The Corporation bereby eliminates the personal liability of a director to the
Corporation for monetary damages for breach of his or her duties as a director, provided that
this provision shall not eliminate the lisbility of a director in the following circumstances:

A. For any transaction in which the director's personal financial
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the
Corporation;

B. For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are known to the director to bea
violation of law; or

C. For any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit.

ARTICLE IX

Tn the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of
all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such
manner, or to such organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or
educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county
in which the principal office for ibe Corporation is then located, exclusively for such

purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes.
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ARTICLE X

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS
273.263 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, witness the signature of the secretary of this
Corporation this £§  dayof _W ,2014.

;éoyge Whalin, Secretary

STATE OF KENTUCKY )

)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The foregoing Amended and Restated Arucles of Incorporation were
acknowledged before me this &g day of ?F‘ 2014, by
Joyce Whalin, Secretary of South Louisville Commumty Ministries, Inc., on behalf
of the Corporation.

Witness my signature and seal of office this . a% day of aual A &T , 2014

My Commission Expires: C\\M)Mg' (r)’)f r7,Dl LQ

Notary Public, State at , KY
Notary ID# 473862 N Y PUBLI

STATE AT LARGE, KENTUCKY
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPGRT

The Board of Directors
South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the South Louisville Commumity
Misiistries, Inc., (& not-for-profit erganizatior) which comiprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30,2015 and 2014, and the related stitements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the years then énded,-and the related notes to the financial
statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
i accotdance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implémentation, and maintenance yFinternal control relevant to the
preparation and fait presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Augditor’s Responsibility

Out resporisibility i.to express an opinion on these finanéial statemenits based on our audits. We
conducted ofir audits in accordance with auditing standards generally acceptedl in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan gud perform the audits to obtain
teasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free: of material misstatement.

An zudit involves performing procedures to-obtain audit evidence about the améunts and
disclosures in the finaricial statements. The procedures selected depend ofi the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the fisks of material misstatement of the fimaricial
statemnents, whetherdué fo frand ot error. i1 making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant tothe entify's preparation and fair presentation of the finaneial
statements n order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the ciroumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the éntity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express-no such opinion. An audit also includes svaluating the appropriaténess
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
rnanagement, as well as evaludting the overall presentation of the financial staternents.

"
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the South 1 ouisville Community Ministries, Inc. as of June 30,2015 and
2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of contract activity — adult day care is presented for purposes of additional
apalysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates divectly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information bas been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial stafements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all matetial respects in relation
to the financial statements as a whole.

Baldwo CPAs, PLLC.

Louisville, Kentucky
January 25, 2016



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITICN
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
Cash $ 27,186 $ 10,858
Accounts receivable 6,881 4,565
Grants receivable 28,670 34,755
Prepaid expenses - 1,384
Restricted cash 9,799 9,756
Leasehold improvements and equipment, net 53,919 65,970
Total assets $ 126,453 $ 127,288
LYABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 6837 $§ 6345
Line of credit 34,999 -
Total liabilities 41,836 6,345
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 74,820 106,864
Temporarily restricted 9,799 14,079
Total net assets 84,619 120,943
Total liabilities and net assets $ 126,455 $ 127,288

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change innet cash
from operating activities:
Depreciation
Disposition of fixed assets
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Restricted cash
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of leaschold improvements and equipment

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on long term debt

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Cash paid for inferest

2015 2014
$ (36324) § (24,743)
8,716 10,271
5,044 -
(2,316) 6,158
6,085 15,780
- 10,000
1,384 (1,384)
(43) (9,756)
492 (360)
(16,962) 5,966
(1,709) (52,466)
34,999 -
- (15675_)
34,999 (1,675)
16,328 (48,175)
10,858 59,033
$ 2718 § 10858
$ 1209 § 26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NOTE L

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014

NATURE OF THE BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. (SLCM), located in Louisville,
Kentucky, is a not-for-profit organization founded in 1976. The purpose of
SLCM is to be an interfaith organization of representatives of churches,
established to coordinate the efforts of the various segments of the community in
order to enhance the religious, educational, social, health, economic, and
community development of children, youth, and adults, and thus improve their
quality of life.

SLCM’s program Services include:

Services for the Elderly: These services include an adult day care center,
and various recreational, wellness, meals, and social activities for senior
citizens in the areas served by the organization. Also, over 75 homebound
seniors are provided one hot meal per day, five days per week, delivered
by the Meals on Wheels Program operated by SLCM.

Assistance: These emergency assistance services include payments for
rent, utilities, and prescriptions, and managing a Dare to Care Food Pantry
for qualified low-income residerts in the areas served by the organization.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires menagement to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of SLCM have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
with regards to financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. Under this
guidance, SLCM is required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A
description of the three pet asset categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor imposed
restrictions have not been met.’

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Cash

Cash consists solely of cash on deposit. Cash received with donor-imposed
restrictions limiting its use to long-term purposes is not considered cash for
purposes of the statements of cash flows.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts billed for services performed.
It is SLCM’s policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable when
management determines the receivable will not be collected. All accounts are
deemed to be fully collectible.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consists primarily of amounts that SLCM has requested for

reimbursement of grant-related expenses. All accounts are deemed to be fully
collectible.

11



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ CONTINUED

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise
to give to SLCM that is, in substance, unconditional. Unconditional pledges
receivable becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable value.
Unconditional pledges receivable due in subsequent years are reported at the
present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free interest rates applicable
1o the years in which the promises are received. Conditional promises to give are
recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Leasehold Improvements and Equipment

SLCM capitalizes all expenditures for leasehold improvements and equipment in
excess of $500. Purchased leasehold improvements and equipment are carried at
cost. Donated improvements and equipment are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless
the donor has restricted the donated asset to 2 specific purpose. Leasehold
improvements and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of the respective assets (4-20 years). Depreciation of
Jeasehold improvements is provided over the shorter of the useful life or the
remaining term of the related lease ona straight-line basis.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

ST,CM treats temporarily donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met
in the same reporting period as unrestricted support. All other domnor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished),
temporarily restricted net asseis are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Tn-kind Materials, Equipment, Services and Space
No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services.
SLCM pays for most services requiring specific expertise. Howevet, many

individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist SLCM
with programs, solicitations and various committee assignments.

12



NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

In-kind materials, equipment and space are reflected as contributions and assets or
expense in the accompanying statements at their estimated fair values on the date
of contribution. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used for a specific purpose axe reported as
temporarily restricted contributions.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated based on estimated time spent devoted to programs and
supporting services.

Income Tax Status

SLCM is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. SLCM qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under
Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization that is nota
private foundation under Section 509(2a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or accrued
in the statements of financial position. Federal and sfate tax returns of the entity
are generally open to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of
three years from the date the returns are filed.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the
financial statements through January 25, 2016, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Concentration of Revenue — SLCM receives ten percent of its revenue from the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, Cabinet for Health Services through KIPDA for its
Adult Day Care program, and twenty percent of its funding from metro Louisville.
These finding sources are subject to periodic budget approvals and are subject to

change.

13



NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable
assets to operations over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. At
June 30, 2015 and 2014 the cost and accumulated depreciation of such assets were
as follows:

2015 2014
Vehicles $ 21960 § 21,960
Equipment 4,654 4,654
Fumniture & fixtures 19,317 19,317
Leasehold improvements 54,175 101,763

100,106 147,694
Less accumulated depreciation (46,187) (81,724)
Leasehold improvements
and equipment, net $ 53,919 $ 65970
Depreciation expense $ 8716 § 10,271

LINE OF CREDIT

SLCM has a $50,000 bank line of credit available that expires in July 2016,
secured by general business assets. The line of credit bears interest at prime plus
1.0%, minimum of 4.5% (the prime rate was 3.25% at June 30, 2015). AtJune
30, 2015, SLCM had an outstanding balance of $34,999 against the line.
RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2015 2014
Renovations $ - $ 9,756
Programs 9,799 4323
Total restricted net assets $ 9799 § 14,079

14



NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

LEASES

SLCM leases the facility used by the Adult Day Care Center. The term of the
Jease is for four years at $950 per month and expires June 2017. SLCM also
leases office space for $500 per month with an expiration date of July 31, 2020.
Future minimum payments under the leases are as follows:

6/30/16 $ 13,500
6/30/17 6,330
6/30/18 6,360
6/30/19 6,360
6/30/20 6,470
Thereafter 540
Total $ 39,560

Rent expense was $17,399 and $18,350 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, respectively. Prior to signing the new lease, SLCM also leased office space
located at 4803 Southside Drive from Americana Community Center, Inc. for $1
per year.

IN-KIND DONATIONS

SLOCM records various types of in-kind support, including food, materials and
other tangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance
with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards in its Accounting Standards
Codification 958-605-25, which governs the presentation of financial statements
of not-for-profit organizations. This pronouncement requires recognition of
professicnal services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived

assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Most of the services received by SLCM do not mest these criteria. In 2013, no

amounts were recognized, although volunteers provided countless hours of
assistance.

15



NOTE 8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements as in-
kind support are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets. Food
donations of $244,349 and $224,050 and rent of $0 and $10,000 were recognized

for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Effective December 31, 2015, SLCM has discontinued the Adult Day Care
program.

16
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL
DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS
OR FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS

Tt is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to 2 Church,toa
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support 8 Church ox religions or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in wriing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of fhe following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: South LOFIiSVi]lG Community Ministries, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. Tn other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purposs to support & program which benefits the public, gnd which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation roust be totally end demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or prograin with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nox May it be used for fmpravements to real or personal property owmed by the grantee
church or organization. :

The beneficiary activity or program rust be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates. ]

The grantee church or organization may 10t USe public fimds in any way that jnvolves worship, seligious instruction, of
religious practice.

Public funds involved in the grant may ot be used to supporta school or any program of spstruction operated by the
grantee church of oF ization, ot in its name. |

The grantee organization may 1ot use public fimds in any way that involves pfbselyﬁzaﬁon or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantes church or 0L ganization must establish and maintain 2 system of recordkeeping which clearly and

r e SIGNATURE

T agree mnder the penalty of law to comply with all the ftems in this disclosure. 1 am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after fimding has been
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. 1 finther certify that T am legally

authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying 0 .
g7
S -

Signature of Legal Signatory™/ 4 - SN
LIS 4, e Co S L
i Title: * - - * Bxecutive Director

I egal Signatory (please print) :
YVETTE LIVERS
Phone:  (502) 361-7763 Bxtension:

Email: yverreds VERETLeM. ORS-






